EDGAROnline

EASTMAN KODAK CO

FORM 10-Q

(Quarterly Report)

Filed 04/27/12 for the Period Ending 04/27/12

Address

Telephone
CIK
Symbol
SIC Code
Industry
Sector
Fiscal Year

343 STATE ST

ROCHESTER, NY 14650-0910

7167244000

0000031235

EKDKQ

3861 - Photographic Equipment and Supplies
Printing Services

Services

12/31

Powere 4 &y EDGAROnline

http://www.edgar-online.com
© Copyright 2012, EDGAR Online, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Distribution and use of this document restricted under EDGAR Online, Inc. Terms of Use.


http://www.edgar-online.com
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Part I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1 . Financial Statements

EAST MAN KODAK COMPANY
(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(in millions, except per share data)
Three Months Ended

March 31,
2012 2011
Net sales
Product: $ 841 $ 1,11¢
Services 182 192
Licensing & royalties (Note 8) (58) 15
Total net sales $ 965 $ 1,322
Cost of sale:
Product: $ 777 $ 1,04
Services 15C 154
Total cost of sales $ 927 $ 1,197
Gross profi $ 38 $ 12k
Selling, general and administrative exper 227 311
Research and development cc 66 78
Restructuring costs and ott 94 33
Other operating expenses (income), net (1) (70)
Loss from continuing operations before interestesmge,
other income
(charges), net, reorganization items, net and ircom
taxes (34¢) (227)
Interest expense (contractual interest of ¢ 36 38
Loss on early extinguishment of debt, 7 -
Other income (charges), r 3 (8)
Reorganization items, net 88 -
Loss from continuing operations before income t: (47€) (273
Benefit for income taxes (110) (24)
Loss from continuing operatiol (36€) (249)
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of ineom
taxes - 3
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EASTMAN KODAK
COMPANY $ (366) $ (24€)
Basic and diluted net (loss) earnings per share
attributable to Eastman
Kodak Company common shareholde
Continuing operation $ 2.3 $ (0.92)
Discontinued operations - 0.01
Total $ (.35 $ (0.97)
Number of common shares used in basic and diluté
(loss) earnings peshare 271.] 268.¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.




E AS TMAN KODAK COMPANY
(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCO ME (Unaudited)

(in millions) Three Months Ended
March 31,
2012 2011
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY $ (36€) $ (24¢€)

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Realized and unrealized gains from hedging activigt of tax
of $1 and $5 for the three months ended March 812and 2011,

respectively 2 9

Unrealized gain from investment, net of tax of §0the three months

ended March 31, 2012 and 2C 1 -

Currency translation adjustments, net of tax ofdGhe three months

ended March 31, 2012 and 2C (15) 2

Pension and other postretirement benefit plan abbg activity, net o

tax

of $3 and $4 for the three months ended March 812and 2011,

respectively 28 36
Total comprehensive loss, net of tax $ (350) $ (20%)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.




EASTMA N KODAK COMPANY

(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Unaudi ted)
(in millions)

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2012 2011
Retained earnings at beginning of
period $ 4,071 $ 4,96¢
Net loss (36€) (24¢)
Loss from issuance of treasury stoc (60) (7)
Retained earnings at end of period $ 3,64t $ 4,71¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.




EAS TMAN KODAK COMPANY
(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Unaud ited)

(in millions) March 31, December 31
2012 2011
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1,361 $ 861
Receivables, n¢ 96¢ 1,10:
Inventories, ne 67€ 607
Deferred income taxe 66 58
Other current assets 82 74
Total current asse 3,15: 2,70:
Property, plant and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation
of $4,644 and $4,590, respectivi 844 89t
Goodwill 27¢ 277
Other long-term assets 77€ 803
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,05 $ 4,67¢
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable, trac $ 484 % 70€
Short-term borrowings and current portion ¢
long-term debr 42 152
Accrued income and other tax 45 40
Other current liabilities 1,04: 1,252
Total current liabilitie 1,61 2,15C
Long-term debt, net of current portic 1,44¢ 1,36:
Pension and other postretirement liabilil 1,45 3,05z
Other lon¢-term liabilities 40¢ 462
Liabilities subject to compromise 2,831 -
Total Liabilities 7,75¢€ 7,02¢
Commitments and Contingencies (Note
Equity (Deficit)
Common stock, $2.50 par val 97¢ 97¢
Additional paid in capita 1,104 1,10¢
Retained earning 3,64¢ 4,071
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,650 (2,66€)
3,07 3,491
Less: Treasury stock, at cost (5,782) (5,84%)
Total Eastman Kodak Company
shareholder deficit (2,70%) (2,352)
Noncontrolling interest 2 2
Total deficit (2,707%) (2,350
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFICIT $ 505 $ 4,67¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.




EA STMAN KODAK COMPANY
(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
March 31,
(in millions) 2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net loss $ (366) $ (24€)
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash used in
operating activities
Earnings from discontinued operations, net ¢

income taxe: - ©)]
Depreciation and amortizatic 66 75
Gain on sales of businesses/as - (72)
Loss on early extinguishment of de 7 -
Non-cash restructuring costs, asset impairm
and other charge - 2
Provision for deferred income tax 15 2
Decrease in receivabl 15€ 177
Increase in inventorie (62) (52
Increase (decrease) in liabilities excluding
borrowings 12¢ (389
Other items, net (14) (16)
Total adjustments 29¢ (269)
Net cash used in continuing operations (68) (515)
Net cash used in discontinued operations - (10)
Net cash used in operating activities (68) (525)
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to propertie (10 (23)
Proceeds from sales of businesses/a: - 72
Business acquisitions, net of cash acqu - 27
Funding of restricted cash and investment
accounts - (22
Marketable securitie- sales 28 20
Marketable securities - purchases (28) (20)
Net cash used in investing activities (10) -
Cash flows from financing activitie
Proceeds from DIP credit agreem 68€ -
Proceeds from other borrowin - 247
Repayment of other borrowin (119 (50
Debt issuance costs (33 (6)
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transact 41 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 57& 191
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 3 10
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 50C (329)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 861 1,624
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 1,361 $ 1,30(C

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.




EA STMAN KODAK COMPANY
(DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND RECENT ACCOUNTIN G PRONOUNCEMENTS
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated interim financial statements ar@udited, and certain information and footnoteldmares related therein normally
included in financial statements prepared in acawoce with accounting principles generally accepettie United States of America
(U.S. GAAP) have been omitted in accordance witleR0-01 of Regulation S-X. In the opinion of mgament, the accompanying
unaudited consolidated financial statements wezpgred following the same policies and procedusesl in the preparation of the
audited financial statements and reflect all adjestts (consisting of normal recurring adjustmenégessary to present fairly the results
of operations, financial position and cash flowdgEastman Kodak Company, its wholly-owned subsids&rand its majority owned
subsidiaries (collectively, the Company). Theutessof operations for the interim periods are metessarily indicative of the results for
the entire fiscal year. These consolidated firglrstatements should be read in conjunction wighGbmpany’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.

On January 19, 2012 (the “Petition Date”), Easttdadak Company and its U.S. subsidiaries (colletyivine “Debtors”) filed

voluntary petitions for relief (the “Bankruptcy Fi§”) under chapter 11 of the United States BantayCode (the “Bankruptcy Code”)
in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the SetrtDistrict of New York (the “Bankruptcy Court"ase number 12-10202. The
Company’s foreign subsidiaries (collectively, thdéoh-Filing Entities”) were not part of the BankraptFiling. The Debtors will
continue to operate their businesses as “debtep®ésession” under the jurisdiction of the Bankeypfourt and in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code areddtders of the Bankruptcy Court. The Non-Filingifis will continue to operate in
the ordinary course of business.

The Company incurred a net loss for the years e@@éd, 2010 and, 2009, as well as the three mamttisd March 31, 2012, and had a
shareholders’ deficit as of March 31, 2012, Decan®ie 2011 and December 31, 2010. To improve tma@any’s performance and address
competitive challenges, the Company is developiegategic plan for the ongoing operation of thenpany’s business. Successful
implementation of the Company’s plan, howeveruisgjsct to numerous risks and uncertainties. Intamhg the increasingly competitive
industry conditions under which the Company operhate/e negatively impacted the Company’s finarmisition, results of operations and
cash flows and may continue to do so in the futlihese factors raise substantial doubt about thep@ay’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieate been prepared assuming that the Companyamilintie as a going concern
and contemplate the realization of assets andatiefaction of liabilities in the normal courselafsiness. The Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern is contingent uporCrapany’s ability to comply with the financial anther covenants contained in its
Debtor-in-Possession Credit Agreement (the “DIPd@ragreement”), the Bankruptcy Court’s approvakioé Company’s
reorganization plan and the Company’s ability tocassfully implement the Company’s plan and obgaibfinancing, among other
factors. As a result of the Bankruptcy Filing, thalization of assets and the satisfaction ofllis#s are subject to uncertainty. While
operating as debtors-in-possession under chapté¢hd Tompany may sell or otherwise dispose oiquidate assets or settle liabilities,
subject to the approval of the Bankruptcy Coura®otherwise permitted in the ordinary course airess (and subject to restrictions
contained in the DIP Credit Agreement), for amowtter than those reflected in the accompanyingalidated financial statements.
Further, the reorganization plan could materialigrnge the amounts and classifications of assetailities reported in the
consolidated financial statements. The accompgnyamsolidated financial statements do not incladg adjustments related to the
recoverability and classification of assets ordheounts and classification of liabilities or anpetadjustments that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a gmingern or as a consequence of the BankruptaygrilSee Note 2, “Chapter 11
Filing” for additional information.

Certain amounts for prior periods have been reifledso conform to the current period classificatidue to changes in the
Company’s Segment Reporting structure. Refer tteN6, “Segment Information”.




RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Stashsl&oard (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Upghe®tJ)) No. 2011-08, “Intangibles-
Goodwill and Other (Accounting Standards Codificat{ASC) Topic 350) — Testing Goodwill for Impairmt€ ASU No. 2011-08 amends
the impairment test for goodwill by allowing compsto first assess qualitative factors to deteenifiit is more likely than not that goodwill
might be impaired and whether it is necessary téopa the current two-step goodwill impairment te$he changes to the ASC as a result of
this update were effective prospectively for inteeand annual periods beginning after December @5] 2January 1, 2012 for the

Company). The adoption of this guidance did nqiant the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statesnent

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-05, “@ahensive Income (ASC Topic 220) - PresentatioBarhprehensive Income ASU
No. 201:-05 eliminates the option to present the componeitsher comprehensive income as part of the rsi@ité of equity and requires an
entity to present the total of comprehensive incatime components of net income, and the compordmther comprehensive income either
in a single continuous statement of comprehensiveme or in two separate but consecutive statem&ubsequently, the FASB issued A
No. 20112, “Comprehensive Income (ASC Topic 220) — Defleof the Effective Date for Amendments to the Breation of
Reclassifications of Items Out of Accumulated OtGemprehensive Income in Accounting Standards WpNat 2011-05.” ASU 2011-12
defers indefinitely the provision within ASU 2015-@equiring entities to present reclassificatiojuatments out of accumulated other
comprehensive income by component in both the ikcstatement and the statement in which other cdmpeave income is presented. A
2011-12 does not change the other provisions insttwithin ASU 2011-05. The amendments of boBUA were effective retrospectively
for fiscal years, and interim periods within thgsars, beginning after December 15, 2011 (Janua2@12 for the Company). The adoption
of this guidance required changes in presentatidyyand did not have an impact on the Company'ssGlidated Financial Statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, “Réatue Measurement (ASC Topic 820) - Amendmentsdbieve Common Fair Value
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. BAAd IFRSs.” ASU No. 2011-04 amends currentine measurement and
disclosure guidance to include increased transpgraround valuation inputs and investment categtidn. The changes to the ASC as a
result of this update were effective prospectivelyinterim and annual periods beginning after Delser 15, 2011 (January 1, 2012 for the
Company). The adoption of this guidance did neeha significant impact on the Company’s Consoéddtinancial Statements.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011‘Balance Sheet (ASC Topic 210): Disclosures al@ffgetting Assets and
Liabilities.” ASU No. 2011-11 creates new disclmsvequirements about the nature of an entitystsigf setoff and related arrangements
associated with its financial instruments and asiwe instruments. The changes to the ASC asudt iEsthis update are effective for
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013 @ani, 2013 for the Company) and must be showspéctively for all comparative
periods presented. This guidance requires nevodises only, and will have no impact on the Conyfm@onsolidated Financial
Statements.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 201116recognition of in Substance Real Estate — a 8&lJgrification,” which amends
ASC Topic 360, “Property, Plant and Equipment.” LARo. 2011-10 states that when an investor ceaseave a controlling financial
interest in an entity that is in-substance realtesas a result of a default on the entity’s noouese debt, the investor should apply the
guidance under ASC Subtopic 360-20, Property, RladtEquipment — Real Estate Sales to determinéheht® derecognize the entity’s
assets (including real estate) and liabilitiesl(idng the nonrecourse debt). The changes to 8€ as a result of this update are effective
prospectively for deconsolidation events occurdngng fiscal years, and interim periods withingbgears, beginning on or after June 15,
2012 (January 1, 2013 for the Company). Adoptibthis guidance will not impact the Company’s Cdidated Financial Statements.




NOTE 2: CHAPTER 11 FILING

The Bankruptcy Filing is intended to permit the Gamy to reorganize and increase liquidity in th&.land abroad, monetize non-
strategic intellectual property, fairly resolve dey liabilities, and focus on the most valuableibess lines to enable sustainable
profitability. The Company’s goal is to developdamplement a reorganization plan that meets thiedstrds for confirmation under the
Bankruptcy Code. Confirmation of a reorganizatitein could materially alter the classifications amdounts reported in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements, whizimot give effect to any adjustments to the cagwialues of assets or amounts of
liabilities that might be necessary as a consequeha confirmation of a reorganization plan orestarrangement or the effect of any
operational changes that may be implemented.

Operation and I mplication of the Bankruptcy Filing

Under Section 362 of the Bankruptcy Code, thedilifi voluntary bankruptcy petitions by the Debtatsomatically stayed most actions
against the Debtors, including most actions toemblindebtedness incurred prior to the Petitiorel@atto exercise control over the Company’
property. Accordingly, although the Bankruptcyigl triggered defaults for certain of the Debtatebt obligations, creditors are stayed from
taking any actions as a result of such defaultssefait an order of the Bankruptcy Court, substdntéll of the Company’s pre-petition
liabilities are subject to settlement under a raargation plan. As a result of the Bankruptcyrigjlthe realization of assets and the satisfa

of liabilities are subject to uncertainty. The BB, operating as debtors-in-possession undeBan&ruptcy Code, may, subject to approval
of the Bankruptcy Court, sell or otherwise disposassets and liquidate or settle liabilities foraunts other than those reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. Further, aiomed reorganization plan or other arrangement maierially change the amounts and
classifications in the Company’s consolidated fitiahstatements.

Subsequent to the Petition Date, the Company redeapproval from the Bankruptcy Court to pay oreotfise honor certain pre-petition
obligations generally designed to stabilize the @any’s operations. These obligations related ttacteemployee wages, salaries and
benefits, and the payment of vendors and otheriggos in the ordinary course for goods and servieesived after the Petition Date. The
Company has retained, pursuant to Bankruptcy Gapptoval, legal and financial professionals to adthe Company in connection with the
Bankruptcy Filing and certain other professionalptovide services and advice in the ordinary e®efsbusiness. From time to time, the
Company may seek Bankruptcy Court approval tomegdditional professionals.

The U.S. Trustee for the Southern District of Nearky(the “U.S. Trustee”) has appointed an officiammittee of unsecured creditors (the
“UCC"). The UCC and its legal representatives havight to be heard on all matters affecting tledrs that come before the Bankruptcy
Court. There can be no assurance that the UCGuplbort the Compang’positions on matters to be presented to the Baitdy Court in th
future or on any reorganization plan, once proposed

Reorganization Plan

In order for the Company to emerge successfullpnfomapter 11, the Company must obtain the Bankyupturt's approval of a
reorganization plan, which will enable the Compémiransition from chapter 11 into ordinary couogerations outside of bankruptcy. In
connection with a reorganization plan, the Compalsp may require a new credit facility, or “exibdincing.” The Company’s ability to
obtain such approval and financing will dependampng other things, the timing and outcome of wariongoing matters related to the
Bankruptcy Filing. A reorganization plan deternsnibe rights and satisfaction of claims of varioteditors and security holders, and is
subject to the ultimate outcome of negotiations BRadkruptcy Court decisions ongoing through the aatt which the reorganization plan is
confirmed.

Although the Company’s goal is to file a plan afmganization, the Company may determine thatiit the best interests of the Debtors’
estates to seek Bankruptcy Court approval of acfaddl or a portion of the Company’s assets punsta Section 363 of the Bankruptcy Code
or seek confirmation of a reorganization plan pdonwg for such a sale or other arrangement.

On April 13, 2012, the Company filed a motion witle Bankruptcy Court requesting an extension byds to the period of time that the
court gives the Company the exclusive right todilplan of reorganization. The extension concentg the length of time in which the
Company has the sole right to file a plan of reniggtion, not the duration of the case. The DIBdRrAgreement stipulates that a plan of
reorganization should be filed by January 13, 20IBe motion is expected to be heard by the Bartkyu@ourt on April 30, 2012.

The Company presently expects that any proposedarization plan will provide, among other thinggchanisms for settlement of claims
against the Debtors’ estates, treatment of the @owyip existing equity and debt holders, and certaimporate governance and administrative
matters pertaining to the reorganized Company. puoposed reorganization plan will be subject tasien prior to submission to the
Bankruptcy Court based upon discussions with the@my’s creditors and other interested parties taetafter in response to creditor
claims and objections and the requirements of @mekBiptcy Code or the Bankruptcy Court. Therelmamo assurance that the Company
will be able to secure approval for the Companytppsed reorganization plan from the Bankruptcyr€outhat the Company’s proposed
plan will be accepted by the lenders under the Oigdit Agreement. In the event the Company do¢serure approval of the reorganizal
plan, the outstanding principal and interest cdaddome immediately due and payable.
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Pre-Petition Claims

On April 18, 2012, the Debtors filed schedulessdeds and liabilities and statements of finandfalira with the Bankruptcy Court. The
Bankruptcy Court will ultimately determine the lity amounts, if any, that will be allowed for alaims. The resolution of such claims
could result in material adjustments to the Compafigancial statements.

Holders of pre-petition claims are required to filwofs of claims by the "bar dates" establishedhieyBankruptcy Court. A bar date is the
date by which certain claims against the Debtorstrha filed if the claimants wish to receive anstdbution in the chapter 11
proceedings. The Bankruptcy Court has not yebéisteed the bar date. Differences between ligbdinounts estimated by the Company
claims filed by creditors will be investigated aifdyecessary, the Bankruptcy Court will make afidetermination of the allowable

claim. The determination of how liabilities willtuimately be treated cannot be made until the Baptay Court approves a plan of
reorganization. Accordingly, the ultimate amountreatment of such liabilities is not determinastahis time.

As of March 31, 2012, the Debtors' have receivgat@pmately 1,100 proofs of claim, primarily repeesing general unsecured claims, fol
amount of approximately $181 million. These claimib be reconciled to amounts recorded in liai#kt subject to compromise in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. é@#dhces in amounts recorded and claims filed hyitors will be investigated and resolved,
including through the filing of objections with tiBankruptcy Court, where appropriate. The Compaay ask the Court to disallow claims
that the Company believes are duplicative, have leter amended or superseded, are without megipwerstated or should be disallowed
for other reasons. In addition, as a result f finbcess, the Company may identify additionalilitéds that will need to be recorded or
reclassified to liabilities subject to compromida.light of the substantial number of claims fil@shd expected to be filed, the claims
resolution process may take considerable time napdete.

Financial Reporting in Reorganization

Expenses, gains and losses directly associatedeatiyanization proceedings are reported as Reizajam items, net in the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the threeths ended March 31, 2012. In addition, li¢ib#i subject to compromise in the cha

11 proceedings are distinguished from liabiliti€&Non-Filing Entities, fully secured liabilities hexpected to be compromised and from post-
petition liabilities in the accompanying ConsoligéiStatement of Financial Position as of March281,2. Where there is uncertainty about
whether a secured claim will be paid or impairedanthe chapter 11 proceedings, the Company hssifidal the entire amount of the claim
as a liability subject to compromise. Such liakgB are reported at amounts expected to be allogxesh though they may settle for lesser
amounts. These claims remain subject to futuresaaients, which may result from: negotiations;atiof the Bankruptcy Court; disputed
claims; rejection of contracts and unexpired leafesdetermination as to the value of any colldtsecuring claims; proofs of claims; or

other events.

Effective as of January 19, 2012, the Company ckesmrding interest expense on outstanding priéiguetiebt classified as liabilities
subject to compromise. Contractual interest expeegresents amounts due under the contractuas tfroutstanding debt, including debt
subject to compromise. For the period from Jand&r2012 through March 31, 2012 contractual irsieegpense related to liabilities subject
to compromise of approximately $10 million has beén recorded, as it is not expected to be an etlalaim under the chapter 11 case.

Section 363 Asset Sales

On March 1, 2012, the Company entered into an aggaewith Shutterfly, Inc. related to the proposate of certain assets of Kodak Gallery
on-line photo services business for $23.8 millittve (Stalking Horse Purchase Agreement). On Mag;t2@12, the Bankruptcy Court
authorized the entry into the Stalking Horse Pusehagreement, approved the auction proceduresstatlished the sale hearing date, which
is currently scheduled for April 30, 2012.

Eastman Kodak Company Guarantee

Eastman Kodak Company (EKC) has issued a guarémteedak Limited (Subsidiary) and the Trustee (Tee$ of the Kodak Pension
Plan of the United Kingdom (Plan). Under that agement, EKC guaranteed to the Subsidiary and ithstde the ability of the
Subsidiary, only to the extent it becomes necessatlp so, to (1) make contributions to the Plaansure sufficient assets exist to make
plan benefit payments, and (2) make contributionthé Plan such that it will achieve full fundedtas by the funding valuation for the
period ending December 31, 2022.

The funded status of the Plan (calculated in a@ard with U.S. GAAP) is included in Pension andeofiostretirement liabilities
presented in the Consolidated Statement of FinBRoisition. It is expected that the funding of Blan will be resolved as part of the
Bankruptcy Filing, in which the Trustee is asseaytam unsecured claim by virtue of the guarantee.

In connection with the issuance of the guarantee Stubsidiary agreed to make certain contributioribe Plan as determined by a
funding plan agreed to by the Trustee. Underéhms$ of this agreement, the Subsidiary is obligaguhy a minimum amount of $50
million to the Plan in each of the years 2011 tiglo@2014, and a minimum amount of $90 million to Bian in each of the years 2015
through 2022. Future funding beyond 2022 may beired if the Plan is still not fully funded as dehined by the funding valuation for
the period ending December 31, 2022. These payamotints for the years 2015 through 2022 coulebtved, and the payment
amounts for all years noted could be higher byoup5 million, based on the exchange rate betweettB. dollar and British

pound. These minimum amounts do not include pitiecntributions related to tax benefits receibgdhe Subsidiary.

The amount of potential future contributions is eiegent on the funding status of the Plan as itdltes over the term of tl



guarantee. The funded status of the Plan may berialty impacted by future changes in the key agsions used in the valuation of
the Plan, particularly the discount rate and e>gubcate of return on plan assets.
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NOTE 3: LIABILITIES SUBJECT TO COMPROMISE

The following table reflects pre-petition liabiés that are subject to compromise.

As of
(in millions) March 31,

2012
Accounts payabl $ 321
Debt subject to compromit 592
Pension and postretirement obligatis 1,77z
Other liabilities subject to compromis 14E
Liabilities subject to compromise $ 2,831

The Bankruptcy Filing constituted an event of défauth respect to certain of the Company’s delstimments. Refer to Note 7, “Short-Term
Borrowings and Long-Term Debt” for additional infieation. Other liabilities subject to compromiselirde accrued liabilities for customer
programs, deferred compensation, environmentatyacinand lease rejections. The amount of liabgisubject to compromise represents the
Company’s estimate of known or potential pegition claims to be addressed in connection tighBankruptcy Proceedings. Refer to Not

"Chapter 11 Filing" for additional information.

NOTE 4: REORGANIZATION ITEMS, NET

A summary of reorganization items, net for the ¢hmonths ended March 31, 2012 is presented irottening table:

Three Months

Ended
March 31,
(in millions) 2012
Professional fee $ 52
DIP credit agreement financing costs 36
Reorganization items, net $ 88
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NOTE 5: RECEIVABLES, NET

As of
December
March 31, 31,
(in
millions) 2012 2011
Trade receivable $ 80C $ 99¢€
Miscellaneous receivables 16¢€ 107
Total (net of allowances of $53 and $51 .
of
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
respectively) $ 96 $ 1,10¢

Approximately $155 million and $191 million of thetal trade receivable amounts as of March 31, 2002December 31, 2011,
respectively, will potentially be settled throughstomer deductions in lieu of cash payments. Sleductions represent rebates owed
to the customer and are included in Other curiabtlities in the accompanying Consolidated Statenoé Financial Position at each
respective balance sheet date.

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES, NET

As of
December
(in millions) March 31, 31,
2012 2011

Finished good $ 41z $ 37¢
Work in proces: 14z 12:
Raw materials 122 10E

Total $ 67€ $ 607
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NOTE 7: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt and related maturities and intenasts were as follows at March 31, 2012 and Dece3ibe2011:

As of
March 31, December 31
(in millions) 2012 2011
Weightec-
Average
Effective
Interest Carrying Carrying
Country Type Maturity Rate Value Value
Current portion
u.s. Revolver 2013 475% $ - $ 10C
2012-
Germar Term note 2013 6.16% 40 40
2012-
u.s Term note 2013 6.16% - 10
2012-
Brazi Term note 2013 19.80% 2 2
42 152
Non-current portion
U.S. DIP Credit Agreemer 2013 9.02% 66¢ -
2011-
Germany Term note 2013 6.16% 36 25
2012-
Brazil Term note 2013 19.8(% 2 3
U.S. Secured term nof 2018 10.11% 49z 491
u.s Secured term note 2019 10.87% 247 247
1,44¢ 76€
Liabilities subject to compromis
2011-
uU.S. Term note 2013 6.1€6% 18 19
uU.S. Term note 2013 7.25% 25( 25C
u.S. Revolver 2013 4.7%% - -
U.S. Convertible 2017 12.7%% 31C 31t
U.S. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 3
uU.S. Term note 2021 9.2(% 10 10
592 597
$ 2,080 $ 1,51¢

Annual maturities (in millions) of debt outstandiagMarch 31, 2012, excluding debt classified abilities subject to compromise, were
as follows:

Carrying Maturity
Value Value
2012 $ 42 $ 42
2013 70€ 71¢
2014 - -
2015 - -
2016 s -
2017 and thereaft 73€ 75C
Total $ 1,48¢ $ 1,511
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Debtor-in-Possession Credit Agreement

In connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, on Janua®, 2012, the Company and Kodak Canada Inc.“Gaeadian Borrower” and, together
with the Company, the “Borrowers”) entered into ebbr-in-Possession Credit Agreement, as amendddrmary 25, 2012 (the “DIP Credit
Agreement”), with certain subsidiaries of the Compand the Canadian Borrower signatory theretolf$&liary Guarantors”), the lenders
signatory thereto (the “Lenders”), Citigroup Globédrkets Inc., as sole lead arranger and bookrymamer Citicorp North America, Inc., as
syndication agent, administration agent and coatedl agent (the “Agent”). Pursuant to the teofthe DIP Credit Agreement, the Lenders
agreed to lend in an aggregate principal amounpdb $950 million, consisting of an up to $250lmil super-priority senior secured asset-
based revolving credit facility and an up to $700iom super-priority senior secured term loan fiagi(collectively, the “Loans”). A portion

of the revolving credit facility will be availabte the Canadian Borrower and may be borrowed ira@iam Dollars. The DIP Credit
Agreement was approved on February 15, 2012 bamikruptcy Court. The DIP Credit Agreement terrtésaand all

outstanding obligations must be repaid on the estrto occur of (i) July 20, 2013, (ii) the datetlud substantial consummation of certain
reorganization plans and (iii) certain other eveimsluding Events of Default and repayment in fiflthe obligations pursuant to a mandatory
prepayment.

The Company and each existing and future direstdirect U.S. subsidiary of the Company (other thadirect U.S. subsidiaries held throt
foreign subsidiaries and certain immaterial sulagids (if any)) (the “U.S. Guarantordiave agreed to provide unconditional guarantedise
obligations of the Borrowers under the DIP Credirdement. In addition, the U.S. Guarantors, thea@mn Borrower and each existing and
future direct and indirect Canadian subsidiaryhef Canadian Borrower (other than certain immaterakidiaries (if any)) (the “Canadian
Guarantors” and, together with the U.S. Guarantbes;Guarantors”) have agreed to provide uncoodél guarantees of the obligations of
the Canadian Borrower under the DIP Credit Agreamé&imder the terms of the DIP Credit Agreemerg, @ompany will have the option to
have interest on the loans provided thereundeuactra base rate or the then applicable LIBOR @aigject to certain adjustments and, in
the case of the term loan facility, a floor of 226)) plus a margin, (xX) in the case of the revolMiman facility, of 2.25% for a base rate
revolving loan or 3.25% for a LIBOR rate revolvilegan, and (y) in the case of the term loan facilitfy6.50% for a base rate loan and 7.50%
for a LIBOR Rate loan. The obligations of the Bovers and the Guarantors under the DIP Credit Ageee are secured by a first-priority
security interest in and lien upon all of the erigtand after-acquired personal property of the gamy and the U.S. Guarantors, including
pledges of all stock or other equity interest iredi subsidiaries owned by the Company or the Guarantors (but only up to 65% of the
voting stock of each direct foreign subsidiary odiby the Company or any U.S. Guarantor in the chgédedges securing the Compasgnc
the U.S. Guarantors’ obligations under the DIP @r&dreement). Assets of the type described inpitezeding sentence of the Canadian
Borrower or any Canadian subsidiary of the CanaBiamower are similarly pledged to secure the d@ilans of the Canadian Borrower and
Canadian Guarantor under the DIP Credit Agreem&he security and pledges are subject to certaippions.

The DIP Credit Agreement limits, among other thirthe Borrowers’ and the Subsidiary Guarantordlitgtip (i) incur indebtedness,

(i) incur or create liens, (i) dispose of ass€ig) prepay subordinated indebtedness and mdier oéstricted payments, (v) enter into sale
and leaseback transactions and (vi) modify the seshany organizational documents and certain ri@hteontracts of the Borrowers and the
Subsidiary Guarantors. In addition to standardgaltibns, the DIP Credit Agreement provides forcsfi@ milestones that the Company must
achieve by specific target dates. In addition,Gloenpany and its subsidiaries are required to mmirtonsolidated Adjusted EBITDA (as
defined in the DIP Credit Agreement) of not lesartla specified level for certain periods, with specified levels ranging from $(130) milli
to $175 million depending on the applicable peridtie adjusted EBITDA covenant is first applicaliéhe three month period ended April
30, 2012. The Company and its subsidiaries mast@kintain minimum U.S. Liquidity (as defined iretDIP Credit Agreement) ranging
from $100 million to $250 million depending on thpplicable period. The Company was required tataai U.S. Liquidity of $125 million
and $250 million for the periods from January 201 2to February 15, 2012 and February 16, 2012am:M31, 2012, respectively. For the
periods from April 1, 2012 to September 30, 201@ @ctober 1, 2012 through the termination of th® Bfredit Agreement, the Company
must maintain U.S. Liquidity of $150 million and@1Lmillion, respectively. The Company was in coiapte with all covenants under the
DIP credit agreement as of March 31, 2012.

The Company must prepay the DIP Credit Agreemettt all net cash proceeds from sales of or caseakiyts relating to certain types of
collateral consisting of accounts, inventory, equémt or machinery. In addition, all net cash peatsefrom any sale in respect of the
Company'’s digital imaging patent portfolio mustused to prepay the DIP Credit Agreement. Witheesfo all other asset sales or casualty
events, or intellectual property licensing or sstibnt agreements, 75% of the net cash proceeddomused to prepay the DIP Credit
Agreement and 25% may be retained by the Comphiayvever, once the Company’s share of these retgirmazbeds totals $150 million, all
remaining and future net proceeds must be useceftap the DIP Credit Agreement. Furthermore, utigieterms of the DIP Credit
Agreement the Company must file a motion with tlemBuptcy Court to approve bid procedures relatiing sale of all, or substantially all

of, the Company’s digital imaging patent portfdip June 30, 2012.

The Borrowers drew $700 million in term loans unther DIP Credit Agreement during the quarter erdadch 31, 2012 and issued
approximately $102 million of letters of credit wrdhe revolving credit facilities. Under the DOfedit Agreement borrowing base
calculation the Borrowers had approximately $80ioni available under the revolving credit facilityAvailability under the DIP Credit
Agreement is subject to borrowing base availahiliéggerves and other limitations.
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Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement

On April 26, 2011, the Company and its subsidi&gytdak Canada, Inc., together with the Company’s WuBsidiaries as guarantors entered
into a Second Amended and Restated Credit AgreetBencbnd Amended Credit Agreement), with the naleeders and Bank of America,
N.A. as administrative agent, in order to amendaxtdnd its Amended and Restated Credit Agreenmertchs of March 31, 2009,
amended (Amended Credit Agreement).

On January 20, 2012, the Company repaid all olitigatand terminated all commitments under the S¢édonended and Restated Credit
Agreement in connection with entering into and drgwfunds from the DIP Credit Agreement. The rapant resulted in a loss on early
extinguishment of debt of $7 million.

Second Lien Holders Agreement

On February 14, 2012, the Company reached an atéepraection agreement with a group representingeat 50.1% of the Second Lien
Note Holders (2019 Senior Secured Note Holders2&i@ Senior Secured Note Holders), which was riftein the final DIP Cred
Agreement order (the "Final DIP Order"). The Compagreed, among other things, to provide all Seédden Note Holders with a
portion of the proceeds received from certain satessettlements in respect of the Company’s digitaging patent portfolio subject to
the following waterfall and the Company’s rightrigain a percentage of certain proceeds under ReCiiedit Agreement: first, to repay
any outstanding obligations under the DIP Credite®gnent, including cash collateralizing lettersmadit (unless certain parties otherwise
agree); second, to pay 50% of accrued secondritereist at the non-default rate; third, the Compatgins $250 million; fourth, to pay
50% of accrued second lien interest at the nonudtefate; fifth, any remaining proceeds up to $8,24illion to be split 60% to the
Company and 40% to repay outstanding second libhatgar; and sixth, the Company agreed that amgeeds above $2,250 million will
be split 50% to the Company and 50% to Second Niete Holders until second lien debt is fully paithe Company also agreed to pay
current interest to Second Lien Note Holders uenréceipt of $250 million noted above. Subjedh®satisfaction of certain conditions,
the Company also agreed to pay reasonable feestafrcadvisors to the Second Lien Note Holders.

The Bankruptcy Filing constituted an event of défaith respect to the ComparsySenior Secured Notes due 2019 and Senior Seklated
due 2018. The creditors are, however, stayed feding any action as a result of the default urgksstion 362 of the Bankruptcy Code. As a
result of the adequate protection agreement reasfiedhe Second Lien Note Holders, these debiatilbns are considered fully secured
have not been reported as liabilities subject tommmise.

Debt Subject to Compromise
The Bankruptcy Filing constituted an event of défauth respect to certain of the Company’s unsedutebt obligations. As a result of the
Bankruptcy Filing, the principal and interest dueler these debt instruments shall be immediatedyashal payable. However, the creditors

are stayed from taking any action as a result®fiéfault under Section 362 of the Bankruptcy Coblee carrying value of debt subject to
compromise is net of any original issue discount$ @bt issuance costs.
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NOTE 8: INCOME TAXES
The Company’s income tax (benefit) provision arféctfve tax rate were as follows:
(dollars in millions) Three Months Ended

March 31,
2012 2011

Loss from continuing operations before incol

taxes $ 47¢) $ (279
Effective tax rate 23.1% 8.8%
Benefit for income taxe $ (110 $ (29
Benefit for income taxes @ 35% $ (167) $ (96)
Difference between tax at effective vs. statut

rate $ 57 $ 72

For the three months ended March 31, 2012, thereifice between the Company’s recorded benefitr@ngrovision that would result from
applying the U.S. statutory rate of 35.0% is prifgaattributable to: (1) losses generated withia th.S. and certain jurisdictions outside the
U.S. for which no benefit was recognized due to agament’s conclusion that it was more likely thahthat the tax benefits would not be
realized, (2) a provision associated with the dstaiment of a deferred tax asset valuation allowamatside the U.S., (3) a benefit as a result
of the Company reaching a settlement of a compeiathirity claim, and (4) tax accounting impactates to items reported in Accumulated
other comprehensive loss.

In March 2011, the Company filed a Request for Cetmpt Authority Assistance with the United Stat@erdnal Revenue Service (IRS). The
request related to a potential double taxationeissith respect to certain patent licensing roypllyments received by the Company in 2009
and 2010.

In March 2012, the Company received notificatioattthe IRS had reached agreement with the Koregioma Tax Service (NTS) with
regards to the Company’s March 2011 request. wesalt of the agreement reached by the IRS and MESCompany is due a partial refund
of Korean withholding taxes in the amount of $128%iom.

The Company had previously agreed with the licenglest made the royalty payments that any refufitlsearelated Korean withholding
taxes would be shared equally between the Compaahyhe licensees. The licensees’ share ($61 mjllid the Korean withholding tax
refund has therefore been reported as a licenswvenue reduction. $27 million of the refund whirets not yet been received by the
Company, has been reported as a miscellaneousabtzincluded in Receivables, net on the Constiti&tatement of Financial Position.

During the first quarter of 2012, the Company deiaed that it is more likely than not that a pantiof the deferred tax assets outside
the U.S. would not be realized and accordinglyoréed a tax provision of $16 million associatedwtite establishment of a valuation
allowance on those deferred tax assets.

For the three months ended March 31, 2011, therdifice between the Company'’s recorded benefitranbdnefit that would result
from applying the U.S. statutory rate of 35.0%risn@rily attributable to: (1) losses generated waittne U.S. and certain jurisdictions
outside the U.S. for which no benefit was recogihidee to management’s conclusion that it was nmikedylthan not that the tax
benefits would not be realized, (2) a benefit aisded with the release of a deferred tax assettialu allowance in a certain
jurisdiction outside the U.S., (3) tax accountimpacts related to items reported in Accumulateérotbmprehensive loss, and
changes in audit reserves and settlements.
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NOTE 9: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental
The Company’s undiscounted accrued liabilitiesfiibure environmental investigation, remediationd amonitoring costs are composed
of the following items:

As of
December
(in millions) March 31, 31,
2012 2011
Eastman Business Park site, Rochester, $ 49 $ 49
Other operating site 9 9
Sites associated with other operati 19 19
Sites associated with the non-imaging health bgsige
sold in 1994 18 18
Total $ 95 $ 95

These amounts are reported in Other long-termlikiegsi and Liabilities subject to compromise in tiompanying Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigatemediation and monitoring activities are etpd to be incurred over the next
thirty years for most of the sites. For these kn@mvironmental liabilities, the accrual refledie Company’s best estimate of the
amount it will incur under the agreed-upon or psgmbwork plans. The Company’s cost estimates determined using the ASTM
Standard E 2137-06, "Standard Guide for Estimailogetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental tidas," and have not been
reduced by possible recoveries from third partielse overall method includes the use of a probathilmodel which forecasts a range of
cost estimates and a single most probable costatstifor the remediation required at individuasit For the purposes of establishing
Company-level environmental reserves, the singlstipmbable cost estimate for each site is usdbprdjects are closely monitored
and the models are reviewed as significant evertsroor at least once per year. The Company’'sasti includes investigations,
equipment and operating costs for remediation ang-term monitoring of the sites.

The Company is presently designated as a potgntegponsible party (PRP) under the Comprehensmiréhmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amenffagperfund Law), or under similar state laws, fovisonmental assessment and cleanup
costs as the result of the Companglleged arrangements for disposal of hazarddustauces at eight Superfund sites. In connectitmthe
chapter 11 filing, the Company has provided witidxbnotifications or entered into settlement neafiins with involved regulatory
agencies. The affected regulatory agencies maxglilims in these matters.

Among these matters is a case in which the CompadySterling Drug were named by the U.S. EnvirortadéProtection Agency (EPA) as a
PRP with potential liability for the study and rediegtion of the Lower Passaic River Study Area (LRRBortion of the Diamond Alkali
Superfund Site, based on the Company’s ownershfiesfing Drug from 1988 to 1994 and retention @ftain Sterling Drug liabilities and a
defense and indemnification agreement between dimep@ny and Bayer, which purchased all stock inli§gebrug (now STWB). The
Company and Sterling Drug were also named as thartls defendants (along with approximately 300 o#rgities) in an action initially
brought by the New Jersey Department of EnvironaiéPitotection (NJDEP) in the Supreme Court of Nevedy, Essex County seeking
recovery of all costs associated with the invesiiga removal, cleanup and damage to natural ressuresulting from the disposal of various
forms of chemicals in the Passaic River. The damage alleged to potentially range "from hundrefdsitlions to several billions of

dollars”. The litigation against Kodak was staysdthe bankruptcy proceeding. Based on currenidjlable information, the Company has
been unable to reasonably estimate a range op&rsaining to this matter at this time.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future co$tsnvironmental remediation requirements are leyr thature imprecise because of
the continuing evolution of environmental laws aadulatory requirements, the availability and agatiion of technology, the
identification of presently unknown remediatioresiand the allocation of costs among the poteptieiponsible parties. Based on
information presently available, the Company daashelieve it is reasonably possible that losse&rfiown exposures could exceed
current accruals by material amounts, althoughsoostild be material to a particular quarter or yedh the possible exception of
matters related to the Passaic River which areritestabove.
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Other Commitments and Contingencies

As of March 31, 2012, the Company had outstanditigrs of credit of $102 million issued under tH® Credit Agreement, as well as
bank guarantees and letters of credit of $17 miJlsurety bonds in the amount of $24 million, aaditand investments in trust of $33
million, primarily to ensure the payment of possibhsualty and workers’ compensation claims, enuiental liabilities, legal
contingencies, rental payments, and to supporbuarcustoms, tax and trade activities. The rdstticash and investment amounts are
recorded within Other long-term assets in the Chdated Statement of Financial Position.

In March 2012, the Company sold a property in Mexiar approximately $41 million and leased backghaperty for a one-year

term. The pre-tax gain on the property sale of@amately $35 million was deferred and no gain wexognizable upon the closing of
the sale as the Company has continuing involveiineie property. The deferred pre-tax gain is reggbin Other current liabilities as
of March 31, 2012.

The Company’s Brazilian operations are involvedavernmental assessments of indirect and othes faxearious stages of litigation,
primarily related to federal and state value-ad@da@s. The Company is disputing these mattersraedds to vigorously defend its
position. Based on the opinion of legal counsel amrrent reserves already recorded for those rsat@emed probable of loss,
management does not believe that the ultimateutsolof these matters will materially impact ther@pany’s results of operations or
financial position. The Company routinely assesdiethese matters as to the probability of ultielaincurring a liability in its Brazilian
operations and records its best estimate of thmatié loss in situations where it assesses thihdad of loss as probable. As of March
31, 2012, the unreserved portion of these conticigsninclusive of any related interest and peesltior which there was at least a
reasonable possibility that a loss may be incuriethunted to approximately $71 million.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involved hioua lawsuits, claims, investigations and procegslj including commercial,
customs, employment, environmental, and healthsafety matters, which are being handled and deteimdéihe ordinary course of
business. In addition, the Company is subjectrious assertions, claims, proceedings and reqferstedemnification concerning
intellectual property, including patent infringentenits involving technologies that are incorpodédtea broad spectrum of the
Company'’s products. These matters are in varitages of investigation and litigation and are beiiggrously defended. Much of the
pending litigation against the Debtors has beeyestas a result of the chapter 11 filing and walldubject to resolution in accordance
with the Bankruptcy Code and the orders of the Baicy Court. Although the Company does not exgieat the outcome in any of
these matters, individually or collectively, wilhhe a material adverse effect on its financial @@dor results of operations, litigation
is inherently unpredictable. Therefore, judgmemtsid be rendered or settlements entered, thatl @mdersely affect the Company’s
operating results or cash flow in a particular peri The Company routinely assesses all its libgaand threatened litigation as to the
probability of ultimately incurring a liability, ahrecords its best estimate of the ultimate losstirations where it assesses the likelihood
of loss as probable.

NOTE 10: GUARANTEES

The Company guarantees debt and other obligatibosrtain customers. The debt and other obligateme primarily due to banks and
leasing companies in connection with financingugstomers’ purchases of equipment and product fremCompany. At March 31,

2012, the maximum potential amount of future paytméandiscounted) that the Company could be requoenake under these
customer-related guarantees was $24 million. Atdd&1, 2012, the carrying amount of any liabili¢jated to these customer guarantees
was not material.

The customer financing agreements and related gtees, which mature through 2016, typically hatera of 90 days for product
and short-term equipment financing arrangements uarto five years for long-term equipment finagcarrangements. These
guarantees would require payment from the Compalyin the event of default on payment by the retige debtor. In some cases,
particularly for guarantees related to equipmamdricing, the Company has collateral or recourseigioms to recover and sell the
equipment to reduce any losses that might be iadurr connection with the guarantees. However,paogeeds received from the
liquidation of these assets would not cover theimar potential loss under these guarantees.

The Company also guarantees potential indebtedadsmks and other third parties for some of itssotidated subsidiaries. The
maximum amount guaranteed is $155 million, andtitstanding amount for those guarantees is $13®mikith $76 million
recorded within the Short-term borrowings and aurportion of long-term debt, and Long-term delat, of current components in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financisitidn. These guarantees expire in 2012 throudt® 2®ursuant to the terms of
the Company's DIP Credit Agreement, obligationthefBorrowers to the Lenders under the DIP Credite&ment, as well as secured
agreements in an amount not to exceed $75 millimmguaranteed by the Company and the Company'ssuiSidiaries and included
in the above amounts. These secured agreemeagisd@25 million as of March 31, 2012.
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Warranty Costs

The Company has warranty obligations in conneatitih the sale of its products and equipment. Tigiral warranty period is
generally one year or less. The costs incurrgatdwide for these warranty obligations are estimhatied recorded as an accrued liability
at the time of sale. The Company estimates itsaméy cost at the point of sale for a given procaged on historical failure rates and
related costs to repair. The change in the Compamtgrued warranty obligations balance, whicleflected in Other current liabilities
in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of EiaaRosition, was as follows:

(in millions)

Accrued warranty obligations as of December 31,

2011 $ 46
Actual warranty experience during 20 (23
2012 warranty provisions 23

Accrued warranty obligations as of March 31, 201 $ 46

The Company also offers its customers extendedanfriarrangements that are generally one yeambuytrange from three months to
three years after the original warranty period.e Tlompany provides repair services and routine texa@mce under these
arrangements. The Company has not separatedttiredex] warranty revenues and costs from the rouoiaiatenance service revenues
and costs, as it is not practicable to do so. foee, these revenues and costs have been aggrég#te discussion that follows. Costs
incurred under these arrangements for the threehm@mded March 31, 2012 amounted to $72 millibhe change in the Company's
deferred revenue balance in relation to these detmwarranty and maintenance arrangements fromriese31, 2011 to March 31,
2012, which is reflected in Other current liabd#iin the accompanying Consolidated Statementnairigial Position, was as follows:

(in millions)

Deferred revenue on extended warranties as of

December 31, 201 $ 12C
New extended warranty and maintena

arrangements in 201 98
Recognition of extended warranty and maintenani
arrangement

revenue in 2012 (97
Deferred revenue on extended warranties as of M

31, 2012 $ 121
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NOTE 11: RESTRUCTURING LIABILITIES

Charges for restructuring activities are recordethe period in which the Company commits to a falimed restructuring plan, or
executes the specific actions contemplated by fdre pnd all criteria for liability recognition uadthe applicable accounting guidance
have been met. Restructuring actions taken iffitsiethree months of 2012 were initiated to redtiee Company's cost structure as part
of its commitment to drive sustainable profitalilitFirst quarter actions included the dedicatqutwr@ devices business exit announced
in February, traditional manufacturing capacityuetibns in the U.S. and Mexico, and various tameseluctions in research and
development, sales, service, and other administrétinctions.

Restructuring Reserve Activity

The activity in the accrued balances and the neh-charges and credits incurred in relation tauesiring activities for the three
months ended March 31, 2012 were as follows:

Long-lived
Asset
Impairments
Exit and
Severance Costs Inventory Accelerated
(in millions) Reserve Reserve  Write -downs Depreciation Total
Balance as of December 31
2011 $ 38 $ 22 $ - $ - % 60
Q1 2012 charge 92 2 - 1 95
Q1 2012 utilization/cash
payments (20 3 - D (29
Q1 2012 other adjustments .
reclasses (1) (55) (8) - - (63)
Balance as of March 31, 20: $ 55 $ 13 $ - $ - $ 68

(1) The $(63) million includes $(55) million forwerance-related charges for special terminatiorefisnwhich are reflected in Pension and
other postretirement liabilities in the Consolidh&tatement of Financial Position. The remaini(&) illion
reflects amounts reclassified as Liabilitgagject to Compromise.
For the three months ended March 31, 2012, then#iBidn of charges include $1 million for accelexdtdepreciation which was
reported in Cost of sales in the accompanying Qateted Statement of Operations. The remainingscdosurred of $94 million were
reported as Restructuring costs and other in themapanying Consolidated Statement of Operationthisthree months ended March
31, 2012. The severance and exit costs resergagedhe outlay of cash, while long-lived assepainments, accelerated depreciation
and inventory write-downs represent non-cash items.

The first quarter 2012 severance costs relateldet@limination of approximately 1,700 positiongliding approximately 1,200
manufacturing/service positions, 250 research aveldpment positions, and 250 administrative pmsiti The geographic composition
of these positions includes approximately 1,02h@United States and Canada, and 675 througheuest of the world.

The charges of $95 million recorded in the firsadar of 2012 included $27 million applicable te tBionsumer segment, $26 million
applicable to the Commercial segment, and $42anilthat was applicable to manufacturing, reseanchdgvelopment, and
administrative functions, which are shared acrdissegments.

As a result of these initiatives, the majority lo¢ tseverance will be paid during periods throughethd of 2012 since, in some instances,

the employees whose positions were eliminated ket er are required to receive their payments aveextended period of time. In
addition, certain exit costs, such as long-termsdgaayments, will be paid over periods through@li22and beyond.

21




NOTE 12: RETIREMENT PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Components of the net periodic benefit cost fonajor funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. ddftmmefit plans for the three
months ended March 31 are as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,

(in millions) 2012 2011
U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S.
Major defined benefit plans:
Service cos $ 12 $ 4 3% 13 $ 4
Interest cos 54 39 63 45
Expected return on plan ass (97 (44) (209) (52
Amortization of:
Recognized prior service ct - 1 - 1
Recognized net actuarial loss 43 17 17 13

Pension expense (income) before special
termination benefits,

curtailments, and settlemer 12 17 (16) 11
Special termination benefits 54 - 11 1

Net pension expense (incon 66 17 5) 12

Other plans including unfunded plans - 4 - 3

Total net pension expense (income)

from continuing operations $ 66 $ 21 $ (5) $ 15

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and &L million and $12 million, respectively, of sgddermination benefits charges
were incurred as a result of the Company's restringt actions. These charges have been includBa@structuring costs and other in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations.

The Company made contributions (funded plans) @ panefits (unfunded plans) totaling approximatymillion relating to its major
U.S. and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plansHerthree months ended March 31, 2012. The Coynggpects its contribution
(funded plans) and benefit payment (unfunded pleatp)irements for its major U.S. and non-U.S. defibenefit pension plans for the
balance of 2012 to be approximately $88 million.

Postretirement benefit costs for the Company's &h8.Canada postretirement benefit plans, whicresemt the Company's major
postretirement plans, include:

Three Months Ended

March 31,

(in millions) 2012 2011
Service cos $ - $ -
Interest cos 13 16
Amortization of:

Prior service cred (29 (29

Recognized net actuarial loss 8 8
Total net postretirement

benefit expense $ 2 5

The Company paid benefits totaling approximatel &8llion relating to its U.S. and Canada postestient benefit plans for the three moi
ended March 31, 2012. The Company expects to pagflis of approximately $87 million for these pestement plans for the balance of
2012.

On February 27, 2012, the Company made a motitimet@ankruptcy Court requesting approval to tertairertain retiree Medicare

supplemental benefits. On April 4, 2012, the Conypidled a motion with the Bankruptcy Court to dieea retiree committee and, at the
same time, withdrew the motion to terminate certatiree Medicare supplemental benefits.
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NOTE 13: OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (INCOME), NET

Three Months Ended

March 31,
(in millions) 2012 2011
Expenses (income
Gain on sale of certain image
sensor patent $ - $ (62
Other (1) (8)
Total $ G s (70

NOTE 14: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share computations are bast#teameighted-average number of shares of commak statstanding during the
year. As a result of the net loss from continudpgrations presented for the three months endedhvidr, 2012, the Compal
calculated diluted earnings per share using wethterage basic shares outstanding for those mer@adutilizing diluted shares would
be anti-dilutive to loss per share. Weighted-agenasic shares outstanding for the three montthsdeMarch 31, 2012 were 271.1
million.

If the Company had reported earnings from contigwiperations for the quarter ended March 31, 268G dditional shares of the Compasy’
common stock would have been included in the coatjut of diluted earnings per share since they \aéranit-dilutive. However, potential
shares of the Company’s common stock related taseemed conversion of (1) approximately 13.1 amllbutstanding employee stock
options, (2) approximately 40.0 million outstandafgtachable warrants to purchase common share¢3padproximately $318 million of
convertible senior notes due 2017 would still hgen excluded from the computation of diluted esysiper share, as these securities were
anti-dilutive.

Basic earnings per share computations are bast#teameighted-average number of shares of commak statstanding during the
year. As a result of the net loss from continudpgrations presented for the three months endedhvidr, 2011, the Compal
calculated diluted earnings per share using weitjateerage basic shares outstanding for the pea®ditilizing diluted shares would be
anti-dilutive to loss per share. Weighted-averagsic shares outstanding for the quarter endediVaitc2011 were 268.9 million.

If the Company had reported earnings from contigwiperations for the quarter ended March 31, 28pfiroximately 4.1 million
potential shares of the Company’s common stock fuorested share-based awards would have been éatindhe computation of
diluted earnings per share. However, potentialeshaf the Company’s common stock related to tsaraed conversion of (1)
approximately 18.0 million outstanding employeecktoptions, (2) approximately 40.0 million outstamgidetachable warrants to
purchase common shares, and (3) approximately 880@n of convertible senior notes due 2017 wostill have been excluded from
the computation of diluted earnings per sharehasd securities were anti-dilutive.

NOTE 15: SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
The Company has 950 million shares of authorizedrmoon stock with a par value of $2.50 per shareytoth 391 million shares had

been issued as of March 31, 2012 and Decembel031, ZTreasury stock at cost consisted of approbeiynd 19 million and 120 million
shares as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 284dectively.
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NOTE 16: SEGMENT INFORMATION
Current Segment Reporting Structure

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company has twortapte segments: the Consumer Segment and the Camaht®egment. Prior period
segment results have been revised to conform toutrent period segment reporting structure. Acdption of the segments follows.

Commercial Segment: Commercial encompasses Graphics, Entertainmeé@w®@mercial Film Businesses, Digital and Functional
Printing, and Enterprise Services and Solutions.

Consumer Segment: Consumer encompasses Intellectual Property licgrativities related to the Company's intelletpraperty in digita
imaging products and the Consumer Business. Ths@oer Business encompasses Retail Systems Selufionsumer Inkjet Systems,
Traditional Photofinishing, and Digital Capture abevices.

Segment financial information is shown below:
Three Months Ended

March 31,

(in millions) 2012 2011
Net sales from
continuing
operations:
Commercial Segmer  $ 672 $ 80¢
Consumer Segment 293 514

Consolidated total ~ $ 965 $ 1,327

Three Months Ended
March 31,

(in millions) 2012 2011
(Loss) earnings from continuing operations beforenterest
expense, other income (charges),
net and income taxes:
Commercial Segmel $ 64 $ (67
Consumer Segme (164 (187

Total of reportable segmer (22¢ (254
Restructuring costs and ott (9t (3%
Corporate components of pension and

OPEB expens (3C (€
Other operating (expenses) income, : 7
Legal contingencies and settleme ‘ -
Loss on early extinguishment of debt, (7 -
Interest expens (3¢ (3¢
Other income (charges), r . (€
Reorganization items, n (8¢ -
Consolidated loss from continuing -

operations before income ta» $ (47€¢ 3 (278

As of As of
March 31, December 31,

(in millions) 2012 2011
Segment total assets:
Commercial Segmel $ 197¢ $ 1,98¢
Consumer Segment 1,197 1,312

Total of reportable segmer 3,171 3,301
Cash and marketable securit 1,36¢ 867
Deferred income tax assets 514 51C

Consolidated total assets $ 5,05 $ 4,67¢
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NOTE 17: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table presents the carrying amouessimated fair values, and location in the Considid Statement of Financial Position
for the Company'’s financial instruments:

Value Of ltems Recorded At Fair Value
(in millions) As of March 31, 2012
Level
Total 1 Level 2 Level 3

ASSETS

Marketable

securities

Short-term available:

for-sale Other current asse $ 7% 7 $ - $ -
Long-term available-Other long-term

for-sale asset: 8 8 - -

Derivatives
Short-term foreign
exchange contrac  Receivables, ne 1 - 1 -

LIABILITIES

Derivatives
Short-term foreign  Other current
exchange contrac liabilities 2 - 2 -

Value Of Items Not Recorded At Fair
ASSETS Value
Marketable
securities

Long-term held-to- Other long-term  Carrying

maturity asset: value $ 31 % 31 $ - 8 .
Fair value 31 31 - -
LIABILITIES
Debt
Short-term

borrowings and
current portion of Carrying

Shor-term deb! long-term deb value 42 - 42 -
Fair value 32 - 32 -

Long-term debt, neCarrying
Long-term debi of current portior value 1,44¢ - 1,44¢ -
Fair value  1,357% - 1,357 -

Debt subject to Liabilities subject tcCarrying
compromise compromise value 592 - 592 -
Fair value 20¢€ - 20¢€ -

The Company does not utilize financial instrumédatdrading or other speculative purposes.
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Fair Value

The fair values of marketable securities are ddtexchusing quoted prices in active markets for fid@ahassets (Level 1 fair value
measurements). Fair values of the Company’s falwantracts are determined using other observablas (Level 2 fair value
measurements), and are based on the present Yaupearted future cash flows (an income approadiiatian technique) considering
the risks involved and using discount rates appatgfor the duration of the contracts. Transfertween levels of the fair value
hierarchy are recognized based on the actual dale @vent or change in circumstances that catsettansfer. There were no
transfers between levels of the fair value hienaabliring the three months ended March 31, 2012.

Fair values of long-term borrowings are determibgdeference to quoted market prices, if availabtdgy pricing models based on the
value of related cash flows discounted at curreatet interest rates. The carrying values of @aghcash equivalents and trade
receivables (which are not shown in the table apapproximate their fair values.

Foreign Exchange
Foreign exchange gains and losses arising fronsdions denominated in a currency other thanuhetibnal currency of the entity

involved are included in Other income (charges),méhe accompanying Consolidated Statement of&jmms. The net effects of
foreign currency transactions, including changehénfair value of foreign exchange contracts,shi@wvn below:

(in millions) Three Months Ended
March 31,
2012 2011
Net loss $ % 18

Derivative Financial | nstruments

The Company, as a result of its global operatirgyfarancing activities, is exposed to changes eifh currency exchange rates,
commodity prices, and interest rates, which mayesbly affect its results of operations and finahpobsition. The Company manages
such exposures, in part, with derivative finangiatruments.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used togattiéi currency risk related to foreign currency aeimated assets and liabilities,
especially those of the Company’s Internationab$tey Center. Silver forward contracts are useaditiyate the Company’s risk to
fluctuating silver prices. The Company’s exposiarehanges in interest rates results from its itiwgsand borrowing activities used to
meet its liquidity needs.

The Company'’s financial instrument counterpartiestagh-quality investment or commercial banks vgitinificant experience with
such instruments. The Company manages exposemitderparty credit risk by requiring specific nmmim credit standards and
diversification of counterparties. The Company paxedures to monitor the credit exposure amoufit® maximum credit exposure
at March 31, 2012 was not significant to the Conypan

In the event of a default under the Company’s DIBd@ Agreement, or one of the Company’s Indentuses default under any
derivative contract or similar obligation of ther@pany, subject to certain minimum thresholds, thdvdtive counterparties would have
the right, although not the obligation, to requirenediate settlement of some or all open derivatimetracts at their then-current fair
value, but with liability positions netted agaiasiset positions with the same counterparty. AtcM&1, 2012, the Company had open
derivative contracts in liability positions withtatal fair value of $2 million.
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The location and amounts of pre-tax gains and fosslated to derivatives reported in the Consadid&tatement of Operations are
shown in the following tables:

Gain (Loss) Recognized in
Income on Derivative

Gain (Loss) Recognized it Gain (Loss) Reclassified fron (Ineffective Portion and
Derivatives in Cash Flow Hedging  OCI on Derivative (Effective Accumulated OCI Into Cost Amount Excluded from
Relationships Portion) of Sales (Effective Portion) Effectiveness Testing)
For the three months ended For the three months ended  For the three months ended
(in millions) March 31, March 31, March 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Commodity contract $ 1 $ 14 $ @2 9 - % - $ =

Location of Gain or (Loss)

Derivatives Not Designated a Recognized in Income on Gain (Loss) Recognized it
Hedging Instruments Derivative Income on Derivative
For the three months endec
(in millions) March 31,
2012 2011
Foreign exchange contrac Other income (charges), r $ (8 $ =

Foreign Currency Forward Contracts

The Company'’s foreign currency forward contracesdu® mitigate currency risk related to existingefgn currency denominated assets
and liabilities are not designated as hedges, encharked to market through net (loss) earningseasame time that the exposed assets
and liabilities are remeasured through net (loas)iags (both in Other income (charges), net). fid@onal amount of such contracts
open at March 31, 2012 was approximately $781 omilliThe majority of the contracts of this typedhley the Company are
denominated in euros and Swiss francs.

Silver Forward Contracts

The Company may enter into silver forward contrécst are designated as cash flow hedges of contynardce risk related to
forecasted purchases of silver. The Company hagpea hedges as of March 31, 2012.

In January 2012, the Company terminated all itsteag hedges at a loss of $5 million. These hedgee designated as secured
agreements under the Second Amended and Restadill &greement and needed to be settled prioradetmination of that facility in
conjunction with the Company’s DIP Credit Agreeme8ince the hedged transactions are still expdotedcur in the originally
specified time frame, this loss will remain in Acculated other comprehensive loss until the relati®dr-containing products are sold
to third parties. Hedge gains and losses relai¢lese silver forward contracts are reclassifigd cost of sales as the related silver-
containing products are sold to third parties. sehgains or losses transferred to cost of salegearerally offset by increased or
decreased costs of silver purchased in the opeketnafhe amount of existing gains and losses atMal, 2012 to be reclassified into
earnings within the next 12 months is a net losg3ofnillion.
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NOTE 18: CONDENSED COMBINED DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION ANANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial statements below represent the cagatenombined financial statements of the Debt&ftective January 1, 2012, the
Company’s Non-Filing Entities are accounted fonan-consolidated subsidiaries in these financatkstents and, as such, their net loss is
included as “Equity in loss of non-filling entitieset of tax” in the Debtors’ Statement of Openasi@nd their net assets are included as
“Investments in non-filling entities” in the Deb®iStatement of Financial Position .

Intercompany transactions between the Debtors baga eliminated in the financial statements coethimerein. Intercompany
transactions between the Debtors and Non-FilingtiiEathave not been eliminated in the Debtor’sritial statements.

DEBTORS’' STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(in millions, except per share data)

Three Months

Ended

(in millions) March 31, 2012
Net sales

Products $ 38€

Service: 93

Licensing & royalties (58
Total net sales $ 421
Cost of sale:

Product: $ 431

Services 82
Total cost of sales $ 512

Gross profi $ (92
Selling, general and administrative exper 11&
Research and development cc 54
Restructuring costs and ott 72
Other operating expenses (income), net €Y
Loss from continuing operations before interest
expense, other income

(charges), net, reorganization items, net andnre
taxes (332
Interest expense (contractual interest of $46 omi)l 36
Loss on early extinguishment of debt, 7
Other income (charges), r 3
Reorganization items, net 88
Loss from continuing operations before income t¢ (460)
Benefit for income taxes (135
Net loss (325)

Equity in loss of non-filing entities, net of tax (41
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EASTMAN
KODAK

COMPANY $ 36€)
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DEBTORS’' STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME ( Unaudited)

Three Months

(in millions) Ended
March 31,
2012
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO DEBTOR ENTITIES $ (32%)

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Realized and unrealized gains from hedging activigt of tax of $1 and $5 for the three

months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respeci 2

Unrealized gain from investment, net of tax of 80the three months ended March 31, 201

and 2011 1

Currency translation adjustments, net of tax of@Ghe three months ended March 31, 201

and 2011 (15)

Pension and other postretirement benefit plan abbg activity, net of tax of $3 and $4 for tt

three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, regekyct 28
Total comprehensive loss, net of tax $ (309)
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DEBTORS’' STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Unaudited)
(in millions)

Three Months
Ended
March 31, 2012

Retained earnings at beginning of petr $ 4,83¢
Net loss (325)
Loss from issuance of treasury stock (60)
Retained earnings at end of period $ 4,45(
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DEBTORS’ STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Unaudited )

(in millions)
ASSETS March 31, 2012
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 661
Receivables, n¢ 338
Receivables and advances from non-filing entitie:
net 26€
Inventories, ne 341
Deferred income taxe 10
Other current assets 49
Total current asse 1,66(
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulate
depreciation of
$3,438 524
Goodwill 144
Investment in nc-filing entities 1,95¢
Other long-term assets 65
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,352
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable, trac $ 19¢
Accrued income and other tax 34
Other current liabilities 472
Total current liabilities 70C
Long-term debt, net of current portic 1,40¢
Other lon¢-term liabilities 30C
Liabilities subject to compromise 3,02¢
Total Liabilities 5,43
Equity (Deficit)
Common stock, $2.50 par val 97¢
Additional paid in capita 1,104
Retained earning 4,45(
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,837)
4,701
Less: Treasury stock, at cost (5,782)
Total Eastman Kodak Company
shareholde’ (deficit) equity (1,087
Noncontrolling interest -
Total (deficit) equity (1,087
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFICIT $ 4,35z
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DEBTORS’' STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
Three Months

Ended
(in millions) March 31, 2012
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net loss $ (325)
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash used in ojer
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic 38
Loss on early extinguishment of di 7
Provision for deferred income tax 6
Increase in receivabli (92)
Increase in inventorie (21)
Increase in liabilities excluding borrowin 501
Other items, net (176)
Total adjustments 264
Net cash used in operating activities (61)
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to propertie (5)
Marketable securitie- sales 28
Marketable securities - purchases (28)
Net cash used in investing activities ()
Cash flows from financing activitie
Proceeds from DIP credit agreem 68€
Repayment of other borrowin (110
Debt issuance costs (33
Net cash provided by financing activities 543
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash -
Net increase in cash and cash equival A7
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 184
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 661

The following table reflects pre-petition liabi#s that are subject to compromise for the Debtors.

As of
(in millions) March 31,

2012
Accounts payabl $ 321
Debt subject to compromit 592
Pension and postretirement obligatis 1,77:
Payables and advances to non-filing entities 194
Other liabilities subject to compromise 14t
Liabilities subject to compromise $ 3,02¢
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Ite m 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofiffiancial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

On January 19, 2012 (the “Petition Date”), Easttiadak Company and its U.S. subsidiaries (colletyivine “Debtors”) filed

voluntary petitions for relief (the “Bankruptcy Fi§”) under chapter 11 of the United States BantayCode (the “Bankruptcy Code”)
in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the SetrtDistrict of New York (the “Bankruptcy Court"ase number 12-10202. The
Company’s foreign subsidiaries (collectively, thdéoh-Filing Entities”) were not part of the BankraptFiling. The Debtors will
continue to operate their businesses as “debtep®ésession” under the jurisdiction of the Bankeypfourt and in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code areddtders of the Bankruptcy Court. The Non-Filingifis will continue to operate in
the ordinary course of business.

The Bankruptcy Filing is intended to permit the G@my to reorganize and increase liquidity in th8.Lind abroad, monetize non-strategic
intellectual property, fairly resolve legacy liabés, and focus on the most valuable business lia@nable sustainable profitability. The
Company’s goal is to develop and implement a retmgdion plan that meets the standards for confionaunder the Bankruptcy Code.

The Company has been employing a digital growtitesgyy centered on exploiting its competitive adagatat the intersection of materials
science and digital imaging science. The Compasyléading market positions in large markets inagdligital printing plates, scanners,
and kiosks. In addition, as a part of the digitawth strategy, the Company has been introdudiffigrentiated value propositions in new
growth markets that are in transformation. Theg#al growth initiatives are: consumer inkjet, kit the Consumer segment, and
commercial inkjet, workflow software and servicasd packaging solutions within the Commercial seagmeart of the Company’s
strategy was to gain scale in these product linenable a more significant and profitable contidoufrom them. While the Company
develops its reorganization plan, the need to invethe growth businesses will be balanced withribed to increase liquidity.

In connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, on Janua®, 2012, the Company entered into a Debtor-issBssion Credit Agreement (“DIP
Credit Agreement”). Pursuant to the terms of thié Dredit Agreement, the lenders agreed to leridedCompany an aggregate principal
amount of up to $950 million, consisting of up @6$ million super-priority senior secured assetebagvolving credit facilities and an up
to $700 million super-priority senior secured tdoan facility.

The Company has been using cash received fromtogesaincluding intellectual property licensingycathe sale of nonere assets to fund
investment in the digital growth initiatives and itansformation from a traditional manufacturirognpany to a digital technology

company. The Company previously announced thateikploring strategic alternatives related tditgtal imaging patent portfolios. Under
the terms of the DIP Credit Agreement, the Compangt file a motion with the Bankruptcy Court to epye bid procedures relating to a <
of the Company’s digital imaging patent portfolip fune 30, 2012. As this process proceeds, thep@oywill continue to pursue its patent
licensing program as well as litigation relatedt$adigital imaging patents.
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New Kodak Operating Model and Reporting Structure

As of January 1, 2012 the Company has two rep@tsdyments: the Commercial Segment and the Constegenent. Within each of
the Company’s reportable segments are various coems, or Strategic Product Groups (SPGs). Throuigihe remainder of this
document, references to the segments’ SPGs amatediin italics. A description of the segmentasdollows:

Commercial Segment: The Commercial segment serves a variety of custein the creative, in-plant, data center, commkpeinting,
packaging, newspaper and digital service burealk@haegments with a range of software, media andiWwee products that provide
customers with a variety of solutions for prepreggipment, workflow software, analog and digitahfing, and document scanning. The
Commercial segment also includes entertainmentanunercial film. The Commercial segment encompatse following SPGs. Products
and services included within each SPG are idedttiglow.

Graphics, Entertainment and Commercial Filmincludes prepress solutions, which includes equigirates, chemistry, media and related
services; entertainment imaging products and sesy@erial and industrial film products; film féwet production of printed circuit boards; and
specialty chemicals.

Digital and Functional Printing includes high-speed, high-volume commercial inlgefg color and black-and-white electrophotographic
printing equipment and packaging equipment andedlaonsumables and services.

Enterprise Services and Solutions includes document scanning products and servicgsedated maintenance offerings, workflow
software and digital controllers. Also includedliis SPG are the activities related to the Comjsalmysiness solutions and consulting
services.

Consumer Segment:; This segment provides consumer digital and tiathd imaging products and service offerings. Tomsumer
segment encompasses the following SPGs. Produodtseavices included within each SPG are identifieldw.

Consumer Inkjet Systems includes consumer inkjet printers and related imf media consumables.
Retail Systems Solutionsincludes kiosks, APEX drylab systems, and relatatsumables and services.
Traditional Photofinishing includes film capture, paper and output systemspdnadofinishing services.

Intellectual Property includes the licensing activities related to therany’s intellectual property in digital imagingopiucts and branded
licensed products.

Digital Capture and Devicesincludes digital still and pocket video cameragijtdl picture frames, and accessories. As annaliong-ebruar
9, 2012, the Company plans to phase out its desticzpture devices business, including digital cameocket video cameras, and digital
picture frames in the first half of 2012.

Consumer Imaging Services includes Kodak Gallery products and photo sharargises, which as previously announced is beind 8ol
Shutterfly, subject to court approval.
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Net Sales from Continuing Operations by Reportabl&Segment

Three Months Ended March 31,

Foreign
(dollars in millions) % Currency
2012 2011 Change Impact*
Consumer Segme
Inside the U.S $ 75 3 197 -62% 0%
Outside the U.S. 21¢ 317 -31 -1
Total Consumer Segment 29: 514 -43 -1
Commercial Segmel
Inside the U.S 202 232 -13 0
Outside the U.S. 46¢ 57€ -19 -2
Total Commercial Segment 672 80¢ -17 -1
Consolidatec
Inside the U.S 27¢ 42¢ -35 0
Outside the U.S. 687 892 -23 -1
Consolidated Total $ 96t $§  1,32% -27% -1%

* Represents the percentage point change in segmeésales for the period that is attributableot@ign currency fluctuations
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(Loss) Earnings from Continuing Operations Before hterest Expense, Other Income (Charges), Net and ¢ome Taxes by Reportable

Segment and All Other

(dollars in millions)

Consumer Segme

Commercial Segmel
Total

Percent of Sale

Restructuring costs and ott

Corporate components of pension and OPEB exg

Other operating (expenses) income,

Loss contingencies and settleme

Loss on early extinguishment of debt,

Interest expens

Other income (charges), r

Reorganization items, n

Consolidated loss from continuing operations
before income taxe

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2012 2011 Change
$ (164 $ (187 +12%
(64 (67 +4%
$ (228 $ (254 +10%
(24) % (19)%
(95 (35
(30 (8
.‘ 7!
(7 -
(36 (38
: (8
(88 -
$ (476 $ (273 “74%
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2012 COMPARED WITH 2011

First Quarter

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — CONTINUING OPERATIONS
CONSOLIDATED

(dollars in millions)

Three Months Ended

March 31,
% of % of %
2012 Sales 2011 Sales Change
Net sales $ 96~ $ 1,322 -27%
Cost of sales 927 1,197 -23%
Gross profi 38 4% 12t 9% -70%
Selling, general and administrative exper 227 24% 311 24% -27%
Research and development cc 66 7% 78 6% -15%
Restructuring costs and ott 94 33 185%
Other operating expenses (income), net @) (70) -99%
Loss from continuing operations before interestesge
other income (charges), net, reorganization itaras,
and income taxe (348 -36% (227 -17% 53%
Interest expens 36 38 -5%
Loss on early extinguishment of debt, 7 -
Other income (charges), r 3 (8
Reorganization items, net 88 -
Loss from continuing operations before income te (47¢) 273) 74%
Benefit for income taxes (110 (29
Loss from continuing operatiol (36€) -38% (249) -19% -47%
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of
income taxes - 3
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EASTMAN
KODAK COMPANY $ (36€) $ (24¢) -49%
Three Months Ended
March 31, Percent Change vs. 201
Manufacturing
2012 Change vs. Foreign and Other
Amount 2011 Volume Price/Mix Exchange Costs
Net sales $ 96 -27% -20% -6% -1% n/e
Gross profit margit 4% -5pg n/a -4pf Opr -1pg
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Revenues

For the three months ended March 31, 2012, nes$ sl@lereased approximately 27% compared with the ggmod in 2011 due to declines
in the Consumer segment (-17%), driven by the ei@twof the plan to exit from the dedicated capilegices business, industry declines
in the film capture and paper businesses, and@heillion license revenue reduction reflectingriig, with licensees, of the withholding
tax refund received in the current quarter (seeeMot'Income Taxes” for additional information).IsA contributing to the revenue
declines were volume declines in the Commerciatread (-9%) primarily due to industry declines inextainment film.

Gross Profit

The decrease in gross profit margin for the threatims ended March 31, 2012 as compared with tloe ypeiar quarter was primarily due

to the execution on the exit of the dedicated aeptievices business and the $61 million licensavg@nue reduction. Also contributing to
the decline was unfavorable price/mix in the Conuiaisegment (-2pp). See segment discussions Heloadditional details.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The 27% decrease in consolidated selling, genedhbdministrative expenses (SG&A) for the three theended March 31, 2012 as
compared with the prior year period were due taeses in advertising expense in the current yeantey (-11%). SG&A expenses also
declined due to other cost reductions (-16%) prilyaglated to the Company’s plan to exit the datkcl capture devices business in the
first half of 2012.

Research and Development Costs

The decreases in consolidated research and devetagR&D) costs for the three months ended March2B12 as compared with the
prior year periods were primarily due to the Compaiplan to exit the dedicated capture devicesrmrss, including digital cameras,
pocket video cameras, and digital picture frameasénfirst half of 2012.

Restructuring Costs and Other

These costs, as well as the restructuring costatexpin Cost of sales, are discussed under th&TREJCTURING COSTS AND
OTHER" section.

Other Operating Expenses (Income), Net

For details, refer to Note 13, “Other Operatingf{gmnses) Income, Net.”

Reorganization Items, Net

A summary of reorganization items, net for the ¢hmeonths ended March 31, 2012 is presented iroflening table:

Three Months

Ended
March 31,
(in millions) 2012
Professional fee $ 3
DIP credit agreement financing
costs {
Reorganization items, n $ ¢
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Income Tax (Benefit) Provision

Three Months

(dollars in millions) Ended
March 31,
2012 2011
Loss from continuing operations before income
taxes (%476,  ($273
Benefit for income taxe ($110 (%24
Effective tax rate 23.1% 8.8%

The change in the Company’s effective tax rate fommtinuing operations for the quarter is primaaitjributable to: (1) a benefit as a
result of the Company reaching a settlement ofrapsdent authority claim in the three months endeddd 31, 2012, (2) losses
generated in the U.S. and certain jurisdictionsidetthe U.S. for which no benefit was recognized th management’s conclusion that
it was more likely than not that the tax benefitawd not be realized, (3) a benefit associatet wie release of a deferred tax asset
valuation allowance in a certain jurisdiction odesthe U.S. in the three months ended March 311,2@) a provision associated with
the establishment of a deferred tax asset valuatiowance outside the U.S. in the three montheémdarch 31, 2012, (5) tax
accounting impacts related to items reported inuAtglated other comprehensive loss, and (6) othemgds in audit reserves and
settlements.

COMMERCIAL SEGMENT

(dollars in millions) Three Months Ended
March 31,
% of % of
2012 Sales 2011 Sales % Change

Net sales $ 67 $ 80t -17%
Cost of sale: 57¢ 66t -14%

Gross profi 9¢ 15% 14: 18% -31%
Selling, general and administrative exper 12. 18% 166 21% -27%
Research and development cc 4. 6% 4 5% -5%

Loss from continuing operations before interest
expense, other income
(charges), net and income ta: $ (64 _10% $ (67 _gw 4%

Three Months Ended

March 31, Percent Change vs. 201
Manufacturing
2012 Change vs. Foreign and Other
Amount 2011 Volume Price/Mix Exchange Costs
Net sales $ 672 -17% -14% -2% -1% n/e
Gross profit margit 15% -3pf n/e -2pf Opr -1pg
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Revenues

The decrease in the Commercial Segment net sakgspobximately 17% for the quarter was primarilyibtitable to volume declines
within Graphics Entertainment and Commercial Filmslargely attributable to reduced demand in entemaint imaging products and
services due to fewer prints of movie releases J-8 prepress solutions due to lower demand falogrplates (-2%). Additionally,
there were volume declines in document scannindymts, workflow software and business solution&nterprise Services and
Solutions (-4%) reflecting lower demand. Also contributirmgthe decline was unfavorable price/mix for digfiktes (-1%) irGraphics
Entertainment and Commercial Films driven by competitive pricing pressures.

Gross Profit

The decrease in the Commercial Segment gross pmafigin for the quarter was due to unfavorablegsniix for digital plates (-2pp)
within Graphics, Entertainment and Commercial Film s largely due to pricing pressures in the industry.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The decrease in SG&A for the three months endeadtMat, 2012 as compared with the prior year peniad primarily attributable to
focused cost reduction actions.

CONSUMER SEGMENT

(dollars in millions) Three Months Ended
March 31,
2012 % of Sales 2011 % of Sales % Change

Net sales $ 29z $ 514 -43%
Cost of sales 33€ 517 -35%

Gross profi (45) -15% (©)] -1% 140(%
Selling, general and administrative exper 96 33% 14t 28% -34%
Research and development costs 23 8% 39 8% -41%

Loss from continuing operations before interest
expense, other income

(charges), net and income taxes $ (169 -56% $ (189 -36% -12%

Three Months Ended

March 31, Percent Change vs. 2011
Manufacturing
2012 Change vs Foreign and Other
Amount 2011 Volume Price/Mix Exchange Costs
Net sales $ 29: -43% -29% -13% -1% nls
Gross profit margit -15% -14pr n/e -11pr -1pg -2pr
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Revenues

The Consumer Segment’s first quarter revenue dedlirapproximately 43% was primarily attributaldesblume declines and unfavorable
price/mix withinDigital Capture and Devices (-24%), reflective of the Company’s plan to phaseits dedicated capture devices business;
volume declines iffraditional Photofinishing (-7%), due to secular declines within the industiygl volume declines i@onsumer Inkjet
Systems (-2%) due to reduced printer sales as the Compalanbes its investment in growth businesses wimged to increase

liquidity. Also, contributing to the revenue dediwas unfavorable price/mix fomtellectual Property (-14%) due to the $61 million licensi
revenue reduction reflecting sharing, with licerssex the withholding tax refund received (refeNiote 8 “Income Taxes” for additional
information). Partially offsetting these declingas favorable price/mix withifiraditional Photofinishing (+4%) due to pricing actions
utilized to mitigate commaodity costs.

Gross Profit

The decrease in gross profit margin for the quaries primarily attributable to unfavorable pricetmiithin Intellectual Property (-16pp)
due to the $61 million licensing revenue reductiédso contributing to the decline was unfavoraliee/mix withinDigital Capture and
Devices (-6pp) reflective of the Company’s plan to phaseitsudedicated capture devices business. Ofifiggttie decline was favorable
price/mix withinConsumer Inkjet Systems (+7pp), due to a higher proportion of ink versuigter sales, reflecting the tactical shift to
improve liquidity, and withirilraditional Photofinishing (+4pp) driven by pricing actions noted above.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The 34% decrease in SG&A for the three months eMbadh 31, 2012 as compared with the prior yeaiopgewnere primarily attributable
to a reduction in advertising expense (-22%) ahémntost reductions (-12%) primarily related to @@mpany’s plan to exit the dedicated
capture devices business in the first half of 2012.

Research and Development Costs

The decreases in R&D costs for the three monthedihrch 31, 2012 as compared with the prior yeaiod were primarily due to the
Company’s plan to exit the dedicated capture devieesiness, including digital cameras, pocket vichroeras, and digital picture frames
in the first half of 2012.

RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER

The Company recorded $95 million of charges, inicigcb1 million for accelerated depreciation whichsareported in Cost of sales in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operationthé three months ended March 31, 2012. Theinéngacosts incurred of $94
million were reported as Restructuring costs ameoin the accompanying Consolidated Statementpef&ions for the three months
ended March 31, 2012. The severance and exit meEstsves require the outlay of cash, while lorgdiasset impairments, accelerated
depreciation and inventory write-downs represemi-cash items.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012, ttref@any made cash payments related to restructoosig of approximately $23
million.

The charges of $95 million recorded in the threenth® ended March 31, 2012 included $26 million male to the Commercial
Segment, $27 million applicable to the Consumemn&ayd, and $42 million that was applicable to maotufdng, research and
development, and administrative functions, whiaghslrared across all segments.

The restructuring actions implemented in the fipsarter of 2012 are expected to generate futurearmash savings of approximately
$137 million. These savings are expected to reflutcee annual Cost of sales, SG&A, and R&D experise$72 million, $37 million,

and $28 million, respectively. The Company begaalizing a portion of these savings in the firsaiger of 2012, and expects the majority
of the annual savings to be in effect by the en8l0df2 as actions are completed.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of As of
December
March 31, 31,
(in millions) 2012 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,361 $ 861

Cash Flow Activity
Three Months Ended

(in millions) March 31,
2012 2011 Change
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net cash used in continuing operatis $ 68 $ (515 $ 447
Net cash used in discontinued operations - (10 10
Net cash used in operating activities (68) (52E) 457

Cash flows from investing activitie
Net cash used in investing activities (10) - (10)

Cash flows from financing activitie

Net cash provided by financing activities 57 191 384
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 3 10 (7)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis $ 50C $ (329 824

Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities decreased $dliion for the three months ended March 31, 288Zompared with tt
corresponding period in 2011, primarily due to m@yment of pre-petition claims.

I nvesting Activities

Net cash used in investing activities decreasedn§ilion for the three months ended March 31, 28%Zompared with the three mon
ended March 31, 2011, due to the decrease in piledemm the sales of businesses/assets of $72millLargely offsetting this increase
was cash used for a business acquisition in the peiar period of $27 million and the funding afestricted cash account of $22 million
in the prior year period, with no such cash usagéé current year period. Additionally, therasima decrease in capital expenditures of
$13 million in the current year period.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities increa$884 million for the three months ended MarchZ112 as compared with t|
corresponding period in 2011 primarily due to tinstfquarter net borrowing increase of approxima$d70 million and the proceeds

from the sale and leaseback of a property in Mefac@pproximately $41 million. Partially offsett) these increases was an increase in
debt issuance costs of $27 million in the currez@nperiod. Refer to discussion below for moritkeon current period financing
activities.

42




Sources of Liquidity

The Company has been using cash received fromtogesaincluding intellectual property licensingycathe sale of nonere assets to fund
investment in its growth businesses and its transition from a traditional film manufacturing cormyeto a digital technology

company. While the Company develops its reorgdioizglan, the need to invest in its growth bussssswill be balanced with the need to
improve liquidity. The Company faces an uncertaiginess environment and a number of substantidleciges, including the level of
investment necessary for its growth businessemrfaally high commodity costs, aggressive pricenpetition, secular decline in the
Company’s traditional film businesses, the cosegiructure the Company to enable sustainabletabilfty, underfunded and unfunded
defined benefit and other postretirement beneéihg) and short-term uncertainty relating to moaéitn of the Company’s digital imaging
patent portfolios.

The Company’s Bankruptcy Filing is intended to peime Company to reorganize and improve liquiditghe U.S. and abroad,
monetize non-strategic intellectual property, faidsolve legacy liabilities, and focus on the maduable business lines to enable
sustainable profitability. The Company’s goaldsievelop and implement a reorganization planriests the standards for confirmation
under the Bankruptcy Code.

On January 20, 2012, in connection with the ComfgaBginkruptcy Filing, the Company entered into EH® Credit Agreement which

provides up to a $700 million super-priority sersecured term loan facility and up to a $250 millsuper-priority senior secured asset-based
revolving credit facilities. During the quarterdad March 31, 2012 the Company borrowed $700 milioterm loans and issued $102

million of letters of credit and had secured agreets of $25 million under the revolving credit fd@s.

Under the terms of the DIP Credit Agreement the Gamy must file a motion with the Bankruptcy Cowrapprove bid procedures relating

a sale of all or substantially all of the Compamgigital imaging patent portfolio by June 30, 20Ithe Company must prepay the DIP Credit
Agreement with all net cash proceeds from sales chsualty events relating to certain types ofatetal consisting of accounts, inventory,
equipment or machinery. In addition, all net cpeiceeds from any sale in respect of the Compatigital imaging patent portfolio must be
used to prepay the DIP Credit Agreements. Witpeesto all other asset sales or casualty eventistadlectual property licensing or
settlement agreements, 75% of the net cash prooegstsbe used to prepay the DIP Credit Agreemeth?&86 may be retained by the
Company. However, once the Company'’s share oéttretained proceeds totals $150 million, all renmgjrand future net proceeds must be
used to prepay the DIP Credit Agreement. The DIEJE Agreement terminates and all outstandinggalions must be repaid on the earliest
to occur of (i) July 20, 2013, (ii) the date of thébstantial consummation of certain reorganizgtians and (iii) certain other events,
including Events of Default and repayment in fifltloe obligations pursuant to a mandatory prepaymen

Cash and cash equivalents are held in variousitmsathroughout the world. At March 31, 2012 aretBmber 31, 2011, approximately $
million and $170 million, respectively, of cash arakh equivalents were held within the U.S. Duthrggthree month period ended March 31,
2012, approximately $4 million of cash was rep&tdaor loaned, from foreign subsidiaries to th8.Unet of loans and repayments of loans
to foreign subsidiaries, at no incremental castctesst. The Company utilizes a variety of tax plagrand financing strategies in an effort to
ensure that cash is available in locations wheeerieeded; however, as of March 31, 2012, casinbab held outside of the U.S. are
generally required to support local country operaiand are therefore not available for operatiomsher jurisdictions. Additionally, in
China, where approximately $388 million in cash aash equivalents was held as of March 31, 20@retare limitations related to net asset
balances that impact the ability to make cash alkglto other jurisdictions in the world. Undee terms of the DIP Credit Agreement, the
Debtors are permitted to invest up to $100 milmny time in subsidiaries that are not parthtolban agreement.

The Bankruptcy Filing constituted an event of déffar certain of the Debtor’s debt obligationsowever, payment obligations under the
debt agreements are stayed as a result of the BackrFiling and the creditors’ rights of enforcarhan respect of the debt agreements are
subject to the applicable provisions of the BankcyCode.

The Company believes that it will have sufficientaunts available under the DIP Credit Agreemenis plade credit extended by
vendors, proceeds from sales of assets, intelleptaoperty monetization transactions, and cash igeee from operations to fund
anticipated cash requirements through the next/evwelonths. If the Company is unable to sell itgtdl imaging patent portfolio at an
appropriate price, it will pursue additional licexgsopportunities related to that patent portfoltsdditionally, if liquidity needs require,
the Company could further slow its rate of invegiinia its digital growth initiatives and/or purstiee sale of certain of its cash generating
businesses that have leading market positiongge lanarkets. However, there can be no assuraatedkh on hand, cash generated
through operations, cash generated from asset salé®ther available funds will be sufficient teehthe Company’s reorganization or
ongoing cash needs, or that the Company will renmagompliance with all the necessary terms andlitimms of the DIP Credit
Agreement. As a result, the Company may be redquaeonsider other alternatives to maximize thieptial recovery for the various
creditor constituencies, including, but not limited a possible sale of the Company or certaimef@ompany’s material assets pursuant
to Section 363 of the Bankruptcy Code.

Liens on assets under the Company’s borrowing genaents are not expected to affect the Compangtesly of divesting non-core assets.

Refer to Note 7, "Short-Term Borrowings and Long#iéebt,"” in the Notes to Financial Statementdtiother discussion of sources of
liquidity, presentation of long-term debt, relatadturities and interest rates as of March 31, 200@December 31, 2011.
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Debtor-in-Possession Credit Agreement

In connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, on Janua®, 2012, the Company and Kodak Canada Inc.“Gaeadian Borrower” and, together
with the Company, the “Borrowers”) entered into @bibr-in-Possession Credit Agreement, as amendddrmmary 25, 2012 (the “DIP Credit
Agreement”), with certain subsidiaries of the Compand the Canadian Borrower signatory theretolf$8liary Guarantors”), the lenders
signatory thereto (the “Lenders”), Citigroup Globédrkets Inc., as sole lead arranger and bookrymmer Citicorp North America, Inc., as
syndication agent, administration agent and coatelal agent (the “Agent”). Pursuant to the teofnthe DIP Credit Agreement, the Lenders
agreed to lend in an aggregate principal amounpdb $950 million, consisting of an up to $250liil super-priority senior secured asset-
based revolving credit facility and an up to $700iom super-priority senior secured term loan fiagi(collectively, the “Loans”). A portion
of the revolving credit facility will be availabte the Canadian Borrower and may be borrowed ira@iam Dollars. The DIP Credit
Agreement was approved on February 15, 2012 bBamkruptcy Court. The DIP Credit Agreement terntésaand all outstanding
obligations must be repaid on the earliest to oo€i) July 20, 2013, (ii) the date of the subsi@nconsummation of certain reorganization
plans and (iii) certain other events, including Eeeof Default and repayment in full of the obligat pursuant to a mandatory prepayment.

The Company and each existing and future direstdirect U.S. subsidiary of the Company (other thadirect U.S. subsidiaries held throt
foreign subsidiaries and certain immaterial sulagids (if any)) (the “U.S. Guarantordiave agreed to provide unconditional guarantedise
obligations of the Borrowers under the DIP Credirdement. In addition, the U.S. Guarantors, thea@mn Borrower and each existing and
future direct and indirect Canadian subsidiaryhef Canadian Borrower (other than certain immaterakidiaries (if any)) (the “Canadian
Guarantors” and, together with the U.S. Guarantbes;Guarantors”) have agreed to provide uncoodl guarantees of the obligations of
the Canadian Borrower under the DIP Credit Agreamé&imder the terms of the DIP Credit Agreemerg, @ompany will have the option to
have interest on the loans provided thereundeuacira base rate or the then applicable LIBOR Ratgject to certain adjustments and, in
the case of the term loan facility, a floor of 226)) plus a margin, (xX) in the case of the revolMiman facility, of 2.25% for a base rate
revolving loan or 3.25% for a LIBOR rate revolvilegan, and (y) in the case of the term loan facilitfy6.50% for a base rate loan and 7.50%
for a LIBOR Rate loan. The obligations of the Bovers and the Guarantors under the DIP Credit Agese are secured by a first-priority
security interest in and lien upon all of the erigtand after-acquired personal property of the gamy and the U.S. Guarantors, including
pledges of all stock or other equity interest iredi subsidiaries owned by the Company or the Guarantors (but only up to 65% of the
voting stock of each direct foreign subsidiary odiby the Company or any U.S. Guarantor in the chgédedges securing the Compasgnc
the U.S. Guarantors’ obligations under the DIP @ragreement). Assets of the type described ingitezeding sentence of the Canadian
Borrower or any Canadian subsidiary of the CanaBiamower are similarly pledged to secure the dilans of the Canadian Borrower and
Canadian Guarantor under the DIP Credit Agreem&he security and pledges are subject to certaippions.

The DIP Credit Agreement limits, among other thirthe Borrowers’ and the Subsidiary Guarantordlitgtip (i) incur indebtedness,

(i) incur or create liens, (i) dispose of ass€ig) prepay subordinated indebtedness and mdier oéstricted payments, (v) enter into sale
and leaseback transactions and (vi) modify the seshrany organizational documents and certain ri@hteontracts of the Borrowers and the
Subsidiary Guarantors. In addition to standardgaliibns, the DIP Credit Agreement provides forcifie milestones that the Company must
achieve by specific target dates. In addition,Gloenpany and its subsidiaries are required to mmirtonsolidated Adjusted EBITDA (as
defined in the DIP Credit Agreement) of not lesartla specified level for certain periods, with specified levels ranging from $(130) milli
to $175 million depending on the applicable peridthe Company and its subsidiaries must also maimé&imum U.S. Liquidity (as define
in the DIP Credit Agreement) ranging from $100 rillto $250 million depending on the applicableigeér The Company was required to
maintain U.S. Liquidity of $125 million and $250ltwn for the periods from January 20, 2012 to ey 15, 2012 and February 16, 201
March 31, 2012, respectively. For the periods frgonil 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012 and Octob@012 through the termination of the
DIP Credit Agreement, the Company must maintain. Ui§uidity of $150 million and $100 million, resgiévely. The Company was in
compliance with all covenants under the DIP Créditeement as of March 31, 2012.

The Company must prepay the DIP Credit Agreemettt all net cash proceeds from sales of or caseakiyts relating to certain types of
collateral consisting of accounts, inventory, equémt or machinery. In addition, all net cash peatsefrom any sale in respect of the
Company'’s digital imaging patent portfolio mustused to prepay the DIP Credit Agreement. Witheesfo all other asset sales or casualty
events, or intellectual property licensing or sstibnt agreements, 75% of the net cash proceedsdomused to prepay the DIP Credit
Agreement and 25% may be retained by the Comptiayvever, once the Company’s share of these retgirmazbeds totals $150 million, all
remaining and future net proceeds must be useceftap the DIP Credit Agreement. Furthermore, utigieterms of the DIP Credit
Agreement the Company must file a motion with tleeBuptcy Court to approve bid procedures relatiing sale of all, or sustainably all of,
the Company’s digital imaging patent portfolio yné 30, 2012.

The Borrowers drew $700 million in term loans unther DIP Credit Agreement during the quarter erdadch 31, 2012 and issued
approximately $102 million of letters of credit widhe revolving credit facility. Under the DIPegiit Agreement borrowing base calculat
the Borrowers had approximately $80 million avdiabnder the revolving credit facility. Availaliifiunder the DIP Credit Agreement may
be further subject to borrowing base availabiliggerves and other limitations. The Company ppm@imately $33 million to the Agent f
arrangement, incentive, and customary agency adtration fees in connection with the DIP Credit égment and will pay to the Lenders
participation fees and an unused amount fee ananitonent fee as set forth in the DIP Credit Agreetnen

Second Lien Holders Agreement

On February 14, 2012, the Company reached an atéepraection agreement with a group representingeat 50.1% of the Second Lien
Note Holders (2019 Senior Secured Note Holders2&i@ Senior Secured Note Holders), which was riftein the Final DIP Order. Tt
Company agreed, among other things, to provid8edbnd Lien Note Holders with a portion of the pexts received from certain sales
and settlements in respect of the Com|'s digital imaging patent portfolio subject to tlelidwing waterfall and the Compa'’s right to



retain a percentage of certain proceeds under HReCPedit Agreement: first, to repay any outstagdibligations under the DIP Credit
Agreement, including cash collateralizing lettefsmdit (unless certain parties otherwise agree¢pnd, to pay 50% of accrued second
lien interest at the non-default rate; third, tlem@any retains $250 million; fourth, to pay 50%actrued second lien interest at the non-
default rate; fifth, any remaining proceeds up 2¢250 million to be split 60% to the Company anéo® repay outstanding second lien
debt at par; and sixth, the Company agreed thapesgeeds above $2,250 million will be split 50%he Company and 50% to Second
Lien Note Holders until second lien debt is fullgigh The Company also agreed to pay current istéoeSecond Lien Note Holders upon
the receipt of $250 million noted above. Subjedthe satisfaction of certain conditions, the Conypalso agreed to pay reasonable fees of
certain advisors to the Second Lien Note Holders.

Other

Refer to Note 3, “Liabilities Subject to Compronfige the Notes to Financial Statements for disaussegarding the Company’s
reclassification of certain liabilities.

Refer to Note 9, “Commitments and ContingencieghimmNotes to Financial Statements for discusstganding the Company’s
undiscounted liabilities for environmental remeitiatcosts, and other commitments and contingerniegsding legal matters.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SAFE HARBOR PROVIS IONS OF THE PRIVATE SECURITIES
LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

This report on Form 10-Q, includes "forward—lookstgtements" as that term is defined under theaRri8ecurities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. Forward—looking statements include statemsoriserning the Company's plans, objectives, gstisiegies, future events, future
revenue or performance, capital expenditures,diguifinancing needs, business trends, and ottferrnation that is not historical
information. When used in this report on Form 10, words "estimates," "expects,” "anticipatepybfects,” "plans," "intends," "believes,"
“predicts”, "forecasts," or future or conditionans, such as "will," "should," "could," or "mayhd variations of such words or similar
expressions are intended to identify forward—loglstatements. All forward—looking statements, idelg, without limitation, management's
examination of historical operating trends and daabased upon the Company's expectations armlgaassumptions. Future events or
results may differ from those anticipated or expeeksin these forward-looking statements. Imporfactors that could cause actual events or
results to differ materially from these forward-kinng statements include, among others, the risksumecertainties described in more detail in
the Company's most recent annual report on Forri f0rthe year ended December 31, 2011 and inrédgert under the headings
"Business”, "Risk Factors", "Management's Discussind Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft©perations-Liquidity and Capital
Resources" and those described in filings mad@ééyCompany with the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for tlhetBern District of New York and in
other filings the Company makes with the SEC franetto time, as well as the following: the abildfthe Company to continue as a going
concern; the Company'’s ability to comply with thariings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation andaization (EBITDA) covenants in its
Debtor-infossession Credit Agreement; the ability of thenBany and its subsidiaries to develop, secure appod and consummate one
more plans of reorganization with respect to theptér 11 cases; the potential adverse effectseofitapter 11 proceedings on

the Company's liquidity, results of operations norar business prospects; our ability to raiseidefit proceeds from the sale of non-core
assets and the potential sale of our digital ima@atent portfolios within our plan; the Comparafslity to generate or raise cash and
maintain a cash balance sufficient to comply whité minimum liquidity covenants in its Debtor-in-Bession Credit Agreement and to fund
continued investments, capital needs, restructypagnents and service its debt; our ability to reamproduct reliability and quality; our
ability to effectively anticipate technology trenaisd develop and market new products; and the ingfabe global economic environment
the Company. There may be other factors that magecthe Company's actual results to differ matgriedm the forward—looking
statements. All forward—looking statements attiible to the Company or persons acting on its beipgdfy only as of the date of this report
on Form 10-Q, and are expressly qualified in tkatirety by the cautionary statements includedhis teport. The Company undertakes no
obligation to update or revise forward—looking staénts to reflect events or circumstances that afier the date made or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events.

| te m 3. Quantitative And Qualitative DisclosuresAbout Market Risk

The Company, as a result of its global operatirgjfarancing activities, is exposed to changes meifpn currency exchange rates, commaodity
prices, and interest rates, which may adverseBcafts results of operations and financial poaititn seeking to minimize the risks associ
with such activities, the Company may enter intow@ive contracts. The Company does not utilimaricial instruments for trading or other
speculative purposes. Foreign currency forwardreots are used to hedge existing foreign currglenyominated assets and liabilities,
especially those of the Company’s Internationab$tgy Center, as well as forecasted foreign cuyrdeaominated intercompany

sales. Silver forward contracts are used to ntitiglage Company’s risk to fluctuating silver pricekhe Company’s exposure to changes in
interest rates results from its investing and baing activities used to meet its liquidity needsang-term debt is generally used to finance
long-term investments, while short-term debt isdusemeet working capital requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimatedvdue of open foreign currency forward contracg available forward rates, if the U.S.
dollar had been 10% weaker at March 31, 2012 add,2Be fair value of open forward contracts wdwdde decreased $18 million and
increased $62 million, respectively. Such changéair value would be substantially offset by tieealuation or settlement of the underlying
positions hedged.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimatedvidue of open silver forward contracts using kldé forward prices, if available forward
silver prices had been 10% lower at March 31, 2@id fair value of open forward contracts would éndecreased $6 million. Such changes
in fair value, if realized, would have been offegtlower costs of manufacturing silver-containinggucts. There were no open silver
forward contracts as of March 31, 2012.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk pilyndarough its borrowing activities and, to a lesgxtent, through investments in
marketable securities. The Company may utilizedwings to fund its working capital and investmaaeds. The majority of short-term and
long-term borrowings are in fixed-rate instrumenithere is inherent roll-over risk for borrowingsdamarketable securities as they mature
and are renewed at current market rates. Thetestehis risk is not predictable because of thealdlity of future interest rates and business
financing requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimatedvtdue of short-term and long-term borrowingsgvhilable market interest rates had been
10% (about 190 basis points) lower at March 31 22@e fair value of short-term and long-term bwirgs would have increased $1 million
and $40 million, respectively. Using a sensitiatyalysis based on estimated fair value of shont-tnd long-term borrowings, if available
market interest rates had been 10% (about 91 pasits) lower at March 31, 2011, the fair valuesbbrt-term and long-term borrowings
would have increased less than $1 million and $8f8Bom respectively. For debt subject to compreaiif available market interest rates had
been 10% (about 777 basis points) lower at Margl2812, the fair value of short-term and long-téronrowings would have increased less
than $1 million and $23 million, respectively.

The Company'’s financial instrument counterpartiestagh-quality investment or commercial banks vgignificant experience with such
instruments. The Company manages exposure toeganty credit risk by requiring specific minimumedit standards and diversification



counterparties. The Company has procedures totarahée credit exposure amounts. The maximum teegliosure at March 31, 2012 was
not significant to the Company.

I tem 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and phaes that are designed to ensure that informagiguired to be disclosed in the
Company’s reports under the Securities Exchangeft934 is recorded, processed, summarized artegpwithin the time periods
specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and thahsoformation is accumulated and communicated doagement, including the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah®fficer, as appropriate, to allow timely decissaegarding required

disclosure. The Company’s management, with pagi@n of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer aldief Financial Officer, has
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s diseicontrols and procedures as of the end ofdtiegcovered by this Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q. The Company’s Chief Execuf¥icer and Chief Financial Officer have concludidt, as of the end of the
period covered by this Quarterly Report on FormQ,@he Company’s disclosure controls and procedi@gslefined in Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were effectiv

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There have been no changes in the Company’s intesné&rol over financial reporting during the mostently completed fiscal quarter
that have materially affected, or are reasonakBlyito materially affect, the Company’s internahtrol over financial reporting.
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Part Il. Other Information

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On January 19, 2012, Eastman Kodak Company (thenf@aay") and its U.S. subsidiaries (the "Filing Sdissies," and together with the
Company, the "Debtors") filed voluntary petitioms felief (the "Bankruptcy Filing") under chaptet @f the United States Bankruptcy Code
(the "Bankruptcy Code") in the United States Bapkey Court for the Southern District of New Yorkét"Bankruptcy Court") case number
12-10202. The Company's foreign subsidiaries (ctilely, the "Non-Filing Entities") were not part e Bankruptcy Filing. The Debtors
will continue to operate their businesses as "dsktepossession” under the jurisdiction of the IBaptcy Court and in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code areddtders of the Bankruptcy Court. The Non-Filingifigs will continue to operate in the
ordinary course of business. On January 20, 20&2Cbmpany and Kodak Canada Inc. (the "Canadiarof¥er" and, together with the
Company, the "Borrowers") entered into a DebtoRossession Credit Agreement (the "DIP Credit Ageati). As a result of the
Bankruptcy, much of the pending litigation agaitist Debtors is stayed. Subject to certain excegptiom approval by the Bankruptcy Court,
during the chapter 11 process, no party can tatbduactions to recover pre-petition claims agaims Company. Refer to Note 1, “Chapter
11 Filing,” in the Notes to the Consolidated Finah&tatements for additional information.

Subsequent to the Company’s chapter 11 filing, betwdanuary 27, 2012 and March 22, 2012, a nunfilseiite were filed in federal court in
the Western District of New York, as putative clasfon suits, against the current and certain é&srmembers of the Board of Directors, the
Company’s Savings and Investment Plan (SIP) Coramind certain former and current executives o€Cmapany. None of these actions
are reasonably possible to result in a material foghe Company. The suits are filed under the ley@e Retirement Income Security Act
(ERISA). The allegations concern the decline inGmenpany’s stock price and its alleged resultingant on SIP and on the Company’s
Employee Stock Ownership Plan. Also following tiepter 11 filing, on February 10, 2012, a suit Vilasl in federal court in the Southern
District of New York against the Chief Executivefioér, the President and Chief Operating Officed &me Chief Financial Officer, as a
putative class action suit under the federal séeariaws, claiming that certain Company statemeotgerning the Company’s business and
financial results were misleading. Suits of thituna are not uncommon for companies in chapteOhilbehalf of all defendants in these
cases, the Company believes that the suits arewtitherit and will vigorously defend them. Althoutite nature of litigation is inherently
unpredictable, the Company reasonably expects obtiese cases, individually or in the aggregatdave a material impact upon the
Company.

The Company and Sterling Drug were named by the EnS8ironmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) as a Pidly Responsible Party
(“PRP”) with potential liability for the study arrémediation of the Lower Passaic River Study Afe®RSA”) portion of the Diamond
Alkali Superfund Site, based on releases from dnenér Hilton Davis site in Newark and Lehn & Finfiepations in Bloomfield, New Jersey.
The Company (through its subsidiary NPEC) joinesl@woperating Parties Group (CPG) and enteredaitonsent Order with the USEPA,
based on the Company’s ownership of Sterling Dragif1988 to 1994 and retention of certain Sterlimgg liabilities and a defense and
indemnification agreement between the Company a8 which purchased all stock in Sterling DrugwWrSTWB). The Company has
notified the EPA, STWB, Bayer, and the CPG thataurttle bankruptcy proceeding, it has elected tcodisnue funding and participation in
the remedial investigation being implemented by@R& pursuant to the EPA OrdeBased on currently available information, the Cony
has been unable to reasonably estimate a rangsbl the value of the STWB/Bayer’s claim pertagnio this matter.

The Company and Sterling Drug were also namediabpharty defendants (along with approximately 8@@er entities) in an action initially
brought by the New Jersey Department of EnvironadéPitotection (“NJDEP”) in the Supreme Court of N@svsey, Essex County against
Occidental Chemical Corporation and several otberganies that are successors in interest to DiarBbadhrock Corporation. The NJDEP
seeks recovery of all costs associated with thedtigation, removal, cleanup and damage to natesalurces occasioned by Diamond
Shamrock's disposal of various forms of chemicakhé Passaic River. The damages are alleged ¢ntty range "from hundreds of
millions to several billions of dollars." PursuaatNew Jersey's Court Rules, the defendants weréresl to identify all other parties which
could be subject to permissive joinder in the éitign based on common questions of law or factdFparty complaints seeking contribution
from more than 300 entities, which have been ifiedtias potentially contributing to the contamioatin the Passaic, were filed on February
5, 2009. The Company has notified the Joint Deféaoup (“JDG”), STWB, Bayer, and outside counbkat uinder the bankruptcy
proceeding, it has elected to discontinue fundirggdefense of claims against STWB and will no lemggeticipate in the JDG. Refer to Note
9, “Commitments and Contingencies,” in the NoteEittancial Statements for additional information.
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On November 20, 2008, Research in Motion Ltd. aaderch in Motion Corp. (collectively “RIM”) filed declaratory judgment action
against the Company in Federal District Court i Morthern District of Texas. The suit, ResearcNation Limited and Research in
Motion Corporation v. Eastman Kodak Company, seeksvalidate certain Company patents related gitalicamera technology and
software object linking, and seeks a determinattiat RIM handheld devices do not infringe such piteOn February 17, 2009, the
Company filed its answer and counterclaims forifrgfement of each of these same patents. A préemling known as a Markman hearing
was held on March 23, 2010. The Court has notsgetdad its Markman decision. The Court will be isgua new trial schedule, which was
originally scheduled for December 2010. On Jand&y2012 the Judge issued an order to stay the @asEebruary 10, 2012, RIM filed a
motion to lift the stay. Kodak and the Unsecuredditors Committee did not oppose this motion. hearing on March 8, 2012, the
Bankruptcy Court granted RIM’s motion and liftea thtay.

On January 14, 2010 the Company filed a complaitit the International Trade Commission (“ITC”") agsti Apple Inc. and RIM for
infringement of a patent related to digital cameichnology. In the Matter of Certain Mobile Telepke and Wireless Communication
Devices Featuring Digital Cameras and Componengseldi, the Company is seeking a limited exclusiateppreventing importation of
infringing devices including iPhones and camenabled Blackberry devices. On February 16, 20%0|TC ordered that an investigatior
instituted to determine whether importation or s#léhe accused Apple and RIM devices constitutelation of the Tariff Act of 1930. A
Markman hearing was held in May 2010. A hearingrenmerits occurred in September 2010. In Decer2®&0, as a result of re-
examination proceedings initiated by RIM and otbarties, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Officeraffit the validity of the same patent
claim at issue in the ITC investigation. On Janudy2011, the Company received notice that the A@i@inistrative Law Judge (“ALJ")
had issued an initial determination recommendirag the Commission find the patent claim at isswalid and not infringed. The Compa
petitioned the Commission to review the initialetetination of the ALJ. On March 25, 2011, the I'BSued a notice of its decision to
review the ALJ’s initial determination in its ergty. On June 30, 2011, the Commission issued &idacaffirming in part, reversing in part
and remanding the case to the ALJ for further pedogys. On October 24, 2011 the investigation veampnently reassigned to a newly
appointed ALJ, following the retirement of the AloJwhom the case was previously assigned. On Deeefiril) 2011, the ALJ issued an
order setting new dates for the initial determioatand target date as May 21, 2012 and Septemb@022, respectively.

On January 14, 2010 the Company filed two suitsratj@pple Inc. in the Federal District Court iretiWestern District of New York
(Eastman Kodak Company v. Apple Inc.) claimingimjement of patents related to digital camerascamthin computer processes. The
Company is seeking unspecified damages and otlief. fehe case related to digital cameras has Bé&gyred pending the January 14, 2010
ITC action referenced above. On April 15, 2010, kedpc. filed a counterclaim against Kodak in tlase related to certain computer
processes, claiming infringement of patents rel&tedigital cameras and all-ione printers. The counterclaim has been stayadesult o
Kodak’s Chapter 11 filing.

On April 15, 2010, Apple Inc. filed a complainttime ITC against Kodak asserting infringement oéptd related to digital cameras. In the
Matter of Certain Digital Imaging Devices and RethSoftware, Apple is seeking a limited exclusiotlen preventing importation of
infringing devices. A hearing on the merits befareALJ was concluded on February 2, 2011. The Akdad an initial determination on
May 18, 2011, finding that Kodak did not infring@ple’s patents and finding one Apple patent invaligple petitioned to the ITC for a
review of the ALJ’s initial determination. On Julg, 2011, the ITC determined not to review the Aldétermination. On September 16,
2011, Apple appealed this decision to the CouAmgeals for the Federal Circuit.

On April 15, 2010 Apple also filed in Federal DistrCourt in the Northern District of California pple Inc. v. Eastman Kodak Compan!
complaint asserting infringement of the same pataaserted in the April 15, 2010 ITC. This caselees stayed pending the April 15,
2010 ITC action appealed to the Federal Circuitnericed above.

On August 26, 2010, Apple filed a claim in Calif@rstate Court (Santa Clara) claiming ownershithefKodak patent asserted by Kodak
against Apple in the January 14, 2010 ITC actidaresmced above. This action was removed to Fed@asadict Court in the Northern
District of California and subsequently dismiss&dple has amended its answer in the stayed WeBlistrict of New York case pertaining
to digital cameras referenced above, to incorpataigwnership claim. The case has been stayedmeenesolution of Kodak's companion
January 14, 2010 ITC action.
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On January 19, 2012, Apple appeared in U.S. Bamgyupourt in the Southern District of New York aaskerted that it was the owner of
the patent asserted by Kodak against Apple indheary 14, 2010 ITC Investigation referenced atemapotentially other Kodak
patents. On February 14, 2012, Apple filed a orin the Bankruptcy Court asking the court totlif¢ stay of Apple’s action in the
WDNY and transfer it to the SDNY for resolution.ot#fak and the UCC opposed Apple’s motion. Kodalsegbently filed a motion under
11 USC 2004 seeking discovery from Apple on thesbias Apple’s ownership claims. In a hearing oargh 8, 2012, the Bankruptcy
Court denied Apple’s mation for relief from the wtnd at a hearing on March 20, 2012, the Bankyu@turt granted Kodak’s motion
seeking discovery from Apple.

On January 10, 2012 the Company filed a complaitit the ITC against Apple Inc. and HTC Corp., HT@#érica, Inc. and Exedea, Inc.
(collectively “HTC”) for infringement of patentsleged to digital imaging technology. In the MattérCertain Electronic Devices For
Capturing and Transmitting Images, and Componehésdof, the Company is seeking a limited exclusiater preventing importation of
infringing devices, including certain of Apple’shiénes, iPads and iPods and certain of HTC’s smangshand tablets. On February 22,
2012, the ITC ordered that an investigation baturstd to determine whether importation or sal¢hefaccused Apple and HTC devices
constitutes violation of the Tariff Act of 1930.h& investigation has been assigned to ALJ Gilddae ALJ’s Final Initial Determination is
due no later than May 30, 2013, and the Target atithe Commission’s Final Determination is Sepbtem30, 2013.

On January 10, 2012 the Company filed a lawsuitratj@pple Inc. in the Federal District Court iretiWestern District of New York
(Eastman Kodak Company v. Apple Inc.) claimingimjement of patents related to digital imaging testbgy. The Company is seeking
unspecified damages and other relief. The casbdmas stayed pending the final decision in the danili0, 2012 ITC action referenced
above.

On January 10, 2012 the Company filed a lawsuitraty& TC in the Federal District Court in the WenstBistrict of New York (Eastman
Kodak Company v. HTC Corp., HTC America, Inc. anafea, Inc.) claiming infringement of patents mdbito digital imaging technolog
The Company is seeking unspecified damages and ilief. The case has been stayed pending taédecision in the January 10, 2012
ITC action referenced above.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involved noua lawsuits, claims, investigations and procegsli including commercial, customs,
employment, environmental, and health and safetyemsa which are being handled and defended imttimary course of business. In
addition, the Company is subject to various assesticlaims, proceedings and requests for indeaatifin concerning intellectual proper
including patent infringement suits involving tectogies that are incorporated in a broad spectriitheoCompany’s products. These
matters are in various stages of investigationliigation, and are being vigorously defended. Motlthe pending litigation against the
Debtors has been stayed as a result of the chipfding and will be subject to resolution in acdance with the Bankruptcy Code and the
orders of the Bankruptcy Court. Although the Compdaes not expect that the outcome in any of thestters, individually or collectivel
will have a material adverse effect on its finahc@ndition or results of operations, litigationiderently unpredictable. Therefore,
judgments could be rendered or settlements entthratddcould adversely affect the Company’s opegatasults or cash flows in a particular
period. The Company routinely assesses all oftigmtion and threatened litigation as to the phuliy of ultimately incurring a liability,

and records its best estimate of the ultimateilosituations where it assesses the likelihooas$ las probable.

| te m 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
| te m 6. Exhibits

(a) Exhibits required as part of this report @stetl in the index appearing on page 63.
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SIG NATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiltiehange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly edukis report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY

(Registrant)

Date: April 27, 2012

/sl Eric Samuels

Eric Samuels
Chief Accounting Officer and Corporate Controler

(Chief Accounting Officer and Authorized Signatory)
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E astman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits
Exhibit
Number

(3.1) Certification of Incorporation, as amedd@ad restated May 11, 2005
(Incorporated by reference to the Bast Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-QHerquarterly period ended June
30, 2005, as filed on August 9, 2005, Exhibit 3.)

(3.2) By-laws, as amended and restated Octtihe2010
(Incorporated by reference to thetlBas Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe quarterly period ended
September 30, 2010, as filed on October 28, 2040ibi 3.2.)

(3.3) Certificate of Designations for Eastman Kodak Comyp&eries A Junior Participating Preferred Stc
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateusid, 2011, as filed on August 1,

2011, Exhibit 3.1.

(4.1) Indenture dated as of January 1, 1988 between Basttmdak Company and The Bank of New York as Teu:
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdelakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgedr ended December 25, 1988,

Exhibit 4.)

First Supplemental Indenture dated as of Septe®bE991, between Eastman Kodak Company and The &axkw York as Trustet
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscedyended December 31, 1991,
Exhibit 4.)

Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of Septe?d, 1991, between Eastman Kodak Company and@hk of New York as

Trustee.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kd@apany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoashyended December 31, 1991,

Exhibit 4.)

Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of Januart 283, between Eastman Kodak Company and The 8aNkw York as Trustet
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscsdyended December 31, 1992,
Exhibit 4.)

Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Mard®923, between Eastman Kodak Company and The BaNkwfYork as Trustet
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K forfteeal year ended December 31, 1993,

Exhibit 4.)

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated Octdli 2003, between Eastman Kodak Company and ah& Bf New York, as Trustee.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiatiak Company Current Report on Form 8-K for theedactober 10, 2003 as filed on
October 10, 2003, Exhibit 4.)

Form of the 7.25% Senior Notes due 2013.

4.2
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateo®et 10, 2003 as filed on October

10, 2003, Exhibit 4.
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Eastman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits (continued)

Exhibit
Number

(4.3) Secured Credit Agreement, dated as of Octoberd@,2among Eastman Kodak Company and Kodak Gramemunications Cana
Company, the banks named therein, Citigroup Gldzakets Inc., as lead arranger and bookrunner,ddoySB Bank PLC, as
syndication agent, Credit Suisse, Cayman Islandsd@r, Bank of America, N. A. and The CIT Group/Besis Credit, Inc., as co-
documentation agents, and Citicorp USA, Inc., @anafpr the lender:

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastitadak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, filed@ctober 24, 2005, Exhibit 4.1.)

Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreemantl(ding Exhibit A — Amended and Restated Creditédement), dated as of March 31,
2009, among Eastman Kodak Company, Kodak Graphicrunications Canada Company, and Kodak Canadatiec.,
lenders party thereto, and Citicorp U8%, as agent.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dated&1, 2009, as filed on April 3,
2009, Exhibit 4.8.

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Chepldement, dated as of September 17, 2
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the datet&aper 17, 2009, as filed on
September 18, 2009, Exhibit 10.

Amendment No. 2 to the Amended and RestateditGkgdeement, dated as of February 10, 2010, anitagjman Kodak Company,
Kodak Canada Inc., the lenders party thereto atidd® USA, Inc., as Agen

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the daterfraty 10, 2010, as filed on
February 12, 2010, Exhibit 10.:

(4.4) Security Agreement, dated as of October 18, 20@&naed and restated as of March 31, 2009, frorgrdugtors party thereto to Citicc
USA, Inc.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the datedi&@1, 2009, as filed on April 3,
2009, Exhibit 4.9.

Amendment No. 1 to the Security Agreement, d&etbber 18, 2005, amended and restated as of Msdrck009, from the grantors party
thereto to Citicorp USA, Inc

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Quarterly Report on Form @Qfor the quarterly period ended March 31, 2(
as filed on April 29, 2010, Exhibit 4.9 ¢

Amendment No. 2 to the Security Agreement, d&etbber 18, 2005, amended and restated as of Mdrch009, from the grantors party
thereto to Citicorp USA, Inc

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdtlakpany Quarterly Report on Form @Q0for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2(
as filed on April 29, 2010, Exhibit 4.9 t

(4.5) Canadian Security Agreement, dated October 18, ,2088nded and restated as of March 31, 2009, fnergrtantors party thereto to

Citicorp USA, Inc.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the datedi&@1, 2009, as filed on April 3,

2009, Exhibit 4.10.

Amendment No. 1 to the Canadian Security Agregntated October 18, 2005, amended and restatefd\arch 31, 2009, from the
grantors party thereto to Citicorp USA, I

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Quarterly Report on Form QOfor the quarterly period ended March 31, 2(
as filed on April 29, 2010, Exhibit 4.10 :

Amendment No. 2 to the Canadian Security Agregntated October 18, 2005, amended and restatefd\arch 31, 2009, from the
grantors party thereto to Citicorp USA, I

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Quarterly Report on Form @Q0for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2(
as filed on April 29, 2010, Exhibit 4.10 |
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Eastman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits (continued)

Exhibit
Number

(4.6) Indenture, dated as of September 23, 2009, betiwastman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York dfelbs trustee
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiadak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordage September 23, 2009, as filed on
September 23, 2009, Exhibit 4.1.)

(4.7) Indenture, dated as of September 29, 2009, betivastman Kodak Company and The Bank of New York dftelhs trustee
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiadak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordage September 29, 2009, as filed on
September 30, 2009, Exhibit 4.1.)

(4.8) Form of Warrant
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastidodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordhte September 29, 2009, as
filed on September 30, 2009, Exhibit 10.2.)

(4.9) Registration Rights Agreement, dated aSagtember 29, 2009.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordhte September 29, 2009, as
filed on September 30, 2009, Exhibit 10.3.)

(4.10) Purchase Agreement, dated as of Septensh@009.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eanstitadak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordhge September 29, 2009, as filed
on September 30, 2009, Exhibit 10.1.)

(4.11)Indenture, dated as of March 5, 2010, by and aniee@ompany, the Subsidiary Guarantors and The BaNew York Mellon, as
trustee
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K fordate March 5, 2010, as filed on March
10, 2010, Exhibit 4.1.)

(4.12)Security Agreement, dated as of March 5, 2010,nuyaanong the Company, the Subsidiary Guarantord’aadBank of New York
Mellon, as collateral ager
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kd@iapany Current Report on Form 8-K for the datedids, 2010, as filed on March 10,
2010, Exhibit 10.1.

(4.13)Collateral Trust Agreement, dated as of March 3@®by and among the Company, the Subsidiary Gtensaand the Bank of New
York Mellon, as collateral ager
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiapany Current Report on Form 8-K for the datedid, 2010, as filed on March 10,
2010, Exhibit 10.2.

(4.14)Indenture dated March 15, 2011, by and among thmepaay, the Subsidiary Guarantors and The Bank of Xerk Mellon, as trustee
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglaitkpany Current Report on FornmK8for the date March 15, 2011, as filed on Marck
2011, Exhibit 4.1.

(4.15)Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dateflApril 26, 2011, among Eastman Kodak Comp&aglak Canada Inc., the
lenders party thereto, and Bank of America, N.A.agent
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateil&#, 2011, as filed on April 27,
2011, Exhibit 4.1.
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Eastman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits (continued)

Exhibit
Number

(4.16)Rights Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2011, betvieastman Kodak Company and Computershare Trusp&uy, N.A., which
includes the form of Certificate of DesignationsSafries A Junior Participating Preferred Stock dsiliit A, the form of Right
Certificate as Exhibit B and the Summary of Riglat®urchase Preferred Shares as Exhib

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateusiid, 2011, as filed on August 1,
2011, Exhibit 4.2.

(4.17)Debto-In-Possession Credit Agreement, dated as of Janua02Q.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoadyended December 31, 2011,

Exhibit 4.22.)

Amendment No. 1 to Debt-In-Possession Credit Agreement, dated as of Januag022.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscsdyended December 31, 2011,

Exhibit 4.23.)

Amendment No. 2 to Debtor-In-Possession CredieAdment, Amendment No. 1 to U.S. Security Agrednaem Amendment No. 1 to

Canadian Security Agreeme
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Quarterly Report on Fornkgfor the date March 5, 2012, as filed on Marcl

2012, Exhibit 99.1.

(4.18)U.S. Security Agreement, dated January 20, 2
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kd&@apany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoashyended December 31, 2011,

Exhibit 4.24.)

(4.19)Canadian Security Agreement, dated January 20,..
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscsdyended December 31, 2011,

Exhibit 4.25.)
(4.20)Intercreditor Agreement, dated as of January 2022

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoadyended December 31, 2011,
Exhibit 4.26.)
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Eastman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits (continued)

Exhibit
Number

Eastman Kodak Company and certain subsidiariepatees to instruments defining the rights of hoddef long-term debt that was not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933. Eastkodak Company has undertaken to furnish a cbfiyese instruments to the Securities
and Exchange Commission upon requ

(10.1) Philip J. Faraci Agreement dated Noven®h&004.
(Incorporated by reference to the Bast Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K ferfiecal year ended December
31, 2005, Exhibit 10.)

Amendment, dated February 28, 200PHhitip J. Faraci Letter Agreement dated Novemb&084.
(Incorporated by reference to the Bast Kodak Company Current Report on Form 8-K, fda@dMarch 1, 2007, Exhibit 99.2.)

Second Amendment, dated December B,206Philip J. Faraci Letter Agreement Dated NolienB, 2004.
(Incorporated by reference to the Bast Kodak Company Annual Report on FormKL@r the fiscal year ended December 31, 2
Exhibit 10.1.)

(10.2)Eastman Kodak Company Deferred Compensation Pltabifectors, as amended and restated effectiveatgriy 2009
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscasdyended December 31, 2008,
Exhibit 10.2.)

(10.3)Eastman Kodak Company Non-Employee Director An@@hpensation Program. The equity portion of thaimer became effective
December 11, 2007; the cash portion of the retdireame effective January 1, 20
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscedyended December 31, 2007,
Exhibit 10.)

(10.4)1982 Eastman Kodak Company Executive Deferred Cosgi®mn Plan, as amended and restated effectivedafh, 2009
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kd&apany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoashyended December 31, 2008,
Exhibit 10.4.)

(10.5)Eastman Kodak Company 2005 Omnibus L-Term Compensation Plan, as amended and restatedrydhn 2011
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Quarterly Report on Form @for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2
Exhibit 10.4.)

Form of Notice of Award of Nc-Qualified Stock Options pursuant to the 2005 Omsiibon¢-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak gzom Current Report on Forn-K, filed on May 11, 2005, Exhibit 10.2

Form of Notice of Award of Restricted Stock, punsut the 2005 Omnibus Lo-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak gamy Current Report on Forn-K, filed on May 11, 2005, Exhibit 10.2

Form of Notice of Award of Restricted Stock witlDaferral Feature, pursuant to the 2005 Omnibus -Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiiodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-QHerquarterly period ended June 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.)

Form of Administrative Guide for Annual Officer $toOptions Grant under the 2005 Omnibus L-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qrgrperiod ended September 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.

Form of Award Notice for Annual DirectStock Option Grant under the 2005 Omnibus LongxT€ompensation Plan.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qargriperiod ended September 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.

Form of Award Notice for Annual Director Restrict8&tbck Grant under the 2005 Omnibus L-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qrgrperiod ended September 30,
2005, Exhibit 10.

Form of Administrative Guide for Leadership Stoakdgram under the 2005 Omnibus L-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Easttodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qtierquarterly period ended March 31,
2008, Exhibit 10.)

(10.6)Administrative Guide for the 2010 Performance Stociit Program under Article 7 (Performance Awaroshhe 2005 Omnibus Long-
Term Compensation Plan, Granted to Antonio M. Pe



(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglaitkpany Quarterly Report on Form (Ofor the quarterly period ended March 31, 2(
Exhibit 10.6.)
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(10.7Administrative Guide for the 20112012 Performance Cycle of the Leadership Stocgmra under Article 7 (Performance Awards
the 2005 Omnibus Loi-Term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastidodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-QHerquarterly period ended June 30,
2009, Exhibit 10.6.)

(10.8)Administrative Guide for September 16, 2008 RetdStock Unit Grant under the 2005 Omnibus L-term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastiadak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K forfiseal year ended December 31, 2008,
Exhibit 10.9.)

(10.9)Form of Administrative Guide for Restricted Stockit/Grant under the 2005 Omnibus L«-term Compensation Pla
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastidodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K forfteeal year ended December 31, 2008,
Exhibit 10.10.)

Eastman Kodak Company 1995 Omnibus Long-Term Cosgigm Plan, as amended, effective as of Novenmbe2d01.
(10.10)
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak famy Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December
31, 1996, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forgharterly period ended March 31, 1997, the Quigrieeport on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 1988 ,Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaytpdriod ended June 30,
1998, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertpuly period ended September 30, 1998, the QupiREport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 19@9Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31,
1999, and the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.)

(10.11)Kodak Executive Financial Counseling Progri
(Incorporated by reference to tlastthan Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-KHerfiscal year ended December 31,
1992, Exhibit 10.)

(10.12)Personal Umbrella Liability Insurance Covera
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscedyended December 31, 1995,
Exhibit 10.)

(10.13)Offer of employment for Pradeep Jotwani dated Saper 24, 201C
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglatkpany Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qaririperiod ended September 30,
2010, Exhibit 10.15.

(10.14)Kodak Stock Option Plan, as amended and restatgd#26, 2002
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscedyended December 31, 2002,
Exhibit 10.)

(10.15)Eastman Kodak Company 1997 Stock Option Plan, &nded effective as of March 13, 20
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman KdZiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoahyended December 31, 1999
and the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for thequarterly period ended March 31, 2001,iBixA0.)

(10.16)Eastman Kodak Company 2000 Omnibus Long-Term CosgieEm Plan, as amended, effective January 1, Z00rporated by
reference to the Eastman Kodak Company Annual RepofForm 1-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, Eikhi0.18.)

Form of Notice of Award of Non-Qualified Stockptons Granted To , Pursuant to the 2006ius Long-Term
Compensation Plan; andForm of Notice of Award o$tReted Stock Granted To , Pursuant to @@ 2D mnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plal

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscedyended December 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10.)

(10.17)Administrative Guide for the 2004-2005 Performafgele of the Leadership Program under Article 12hef2000 Omnibus Long-
Term Compensation Plan, as amended January 1,
(Incorporated by reference to thetE@an Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-Kitferfiscal year ended December 31,
2008, Exhibit 10.19.)

(10.18)Administrative Guide for the 2004-2005 Performa@gele of the Leadership Program under Section tB@2000 Omnibus Plan, as
amended January 1, 20(
(Incorporated by reference to thetEan Kodak Company Annual Report on Forr-K for the fiscal year ended December



2008, Exhibit 10.20.)

(10.19)Eastman Kodak Company Executive Compensation foellence and Leadership Plan, as amended andeeS@tuary 1, 201
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak fizmy Notice of 2010 Annual Meeting and Proxy StaetnExhibit I1.)

(10.20)Eastman Kodak Company Executive Protection Plaapsnded December 21, 2010, effective Decembe2@3).
(10.21)Eastman Kodak Company Estate Enhancement Pladpatea effective March 6, 200

(Incorporated by reference to tlastthan Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-KHerfiscal year ended December 31,
1999, Exhibit 10.)
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(10.22) Antonio M. Perez Agreement dated March(®)3.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qurgrperiod ended March 31,
2003, Exhibit 10 Z.

Letter dated May 10, 2005, from the Chair, Exe@itBompensation and Development Committee, to AatbhiPerez.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak fgzom Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 1003, Exhibit 10.2.).

Notice of Award of Restricted Stock with a Deferffaature Granted to Antonio M. Perez, effectiveeJun2005, pursuant to the
2005 Omnibus Long-Term Compensation Plan.

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak gzmy Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaytpdriod ended June
30, 2005, Exhibit 10 CC.)

Amendment, dated February 27, 2007, to Antonid’ktez Letter Agreement dated March 3, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodakgaomy Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on Marci2@07, Exhibit 99.1).

Second Amendment, dated December 9, 2008, to AmtdniPerez Letter Agreement dated March 3, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak fizom Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31,
2008, Exhibit 10.24.)

Amendment, dated September 28, 2009, to Antoni®&lez Letter Agreement dated March 3, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kodak fgzom Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaytpdriod ended
September 30, 2009.)

(10.23'Antoinette P. McCorvey Waiver Letter Re: Eastmarm#lo Company Executive Protection Plan dated OctbbeP010
(Incorporated by reference to thetE@n Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-kifferfiscal year ended December 31,
2010, Exhibit 10.)

(10.24)Asset Purchase Agreement between Eastman Kodak &@gngmd Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc., dated asuwifiary 9, 200°

Amendment No. 1 To the Asset Purchase Agreer
(Incorporated by reference to thetEan Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 1@QHfe quarterly period ended March 31,
2007, Exhibit 10 CC.)

(10.25)Administrative Guide For September 28, 2009 ResiliGStock Unit (RSU) Grant under the 2005 Omnibasd-Term Compensation
Plan (For Executives
(Incorporated by reference to thetiBas Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10+QHe quarterly period ended September
30, 2009.)

(10.26)Administrative Guide For September 28, 2009 ReastliGtock Unit (RSU) Grant under the 2005 Omnibosd-Term Compensation
Plan (For Executive Council and Operations CouM&mbers).
(Incorporated by reference to thetE@an Kodak Company Quarterly Report on FornQlLfor the quarterly period ended Septen
30, 2009.)

(10.27 Administrative Guide For September 28, 2009 RastiGStock Unit (RSU) Grant under the 2005 Omnibosd-Term Compensation
Plan (Hold Until Retirement Provisior
(Incorporated by reference to thetEan Kodak Company Quarterly Report on FornQLfdr the quarterly period ended Septernr
30, 2009.)

(10.28)Administrative Guide for the 2011 Performance Stdcit Program under Article 7 (Performance Awardishe 2005 Omnibus
Long-Term Compensation Plan, Granted to Antonio M. Pe
(Incorporated by reference to thetEan Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 1@QHe quarterly period ended March 31,
2011))

(10.29Laura G, Quatela Waiver Letter Re: Eastman Kodak@amy Executive Protection Plan dated Novembe080:
(Incorporated by reference to thetfBas Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K farfiscal year ended December 31,
2010, Exhibit 10.)

(10.30)Gustavo Oviedo Waiver Letter Re: Eastman Kodak Gowifexecutive Protection Plan dated December 1B)..
(Incorporated by reference to thetiBas Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K far fiscal year ended December 31,
2010, Exhibit 10.



(10.31)Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of February024, y and among Eastman Kodak Company and KKiR
(Incorporated by reference to thetiBas Kodak Company Quarterly Report on Form 10+QHe quarterly period ended March 31,
2010, Exhibit 4.16.)

56




Eastman Kodak Company
Index to Exhibits (continued)

Exhibit
Number

(10.32) Joyce P. Haag Separation Agreement dédedmber 11, 2010.
(Incorporated by reference to thetlBas Kodak Company Annual Report on Form 10-K Ifer fiscal year ended December
31, 2010, Exhibit 10.)

(10.33)Second Amended and Restated U.S. Security Agreenated as of April 26, 2011, from the grantorsyp#irereto to Bank of
America, N.A., as ager
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateil&#, 2011, as filed on April 27,
2011, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.34)Second Amended and Restated Canadian Security migrégdated as of April 26, 2011, from the grantiary thereto to Bank of
America, N.A.
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiakpany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateil&#, 2011, as filed on April 27,
2011, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.35)Notice, Joinder and Amendment to Intercreditor A&gnent, dated as of April 26, 2011, by and amongdrias Kodak Company fc
itself and the other Grantors, Citicorp USA, Iras,Initial First Lien Representative, The Bank e@fiNYork Mellon, as Second Lien
Representative, and Bank of America, N.A., as N@st Eien Representativi

(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdgiapany Current Report on Form 8-K for the dateil/&#, 2011, as filed on April 27,
2011, Exhibit 10.3.

(10.36)Laura Quatela Agreement, dated October 31, 2
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kd@apany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisoashyended December 31, 2011,
Exhibit 10.41.)

(10.37)Robert Berman Letter Agreement, dated Decembed Bl ..
(Incorporated by reference to the Eastman Kdglakpany Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscsdyended December 31, 2011,
Exhibit 10.42.)

(12) Statement regarding Computation of Ratio of EammitogFixed Charge- filed herewith.

(31.1) Certification- filed herewith.

(31.2) Certification- filed herewith.

(32.1) Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbamxésy@.ct of 2002 — filed
herewith.

(32.2) Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbaméesy@.ct of 2002 — filed
herewith.

(101.CAL*) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculatihinkbase - will be filed separately

(101.INS*)  XBRL Instance Document - will bedfd separately

(101.LAB*) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbasevill be filed separately

(101.PRE*) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentatiotkbase - will be filed separately

(101.SCH*) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Lingdba will be filed separately

(101.DEF*) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitionrikbase - will be filed separately

* Pursuant to Rule 406T of RegulationTSthese interactive data files are deemed nat filepart of a registration statement of prospefziu

purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securitiesof8933 or Section 18 of the Securities Exchangeof 1934 and otherwise are not subject
to liability.
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Exhibit (12)

Eastman Kodak Company
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
(in millions, except for ratio)

Three Months
Ended
March 31, 2012

Loss from continuing operations before income t¢ $ (47€)
Adjustments
Interest expens 36
Interest component of rental expense 7
Amortization of capitalized interest -
Loss from continuing operations as adjusted $ (43%)
Fixed charges
Interest expens $ 36
Interest component of rental expense 7
Capitalized interest -
Total fixed charges $ 43

Ratio of earnings to fixed charg

(1) Interest component of rental expense is estimatedtal 1/3 of such expense, which is consideredsonable approximation of the
interest factor

* Earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2042 inadequate to cover fixed charges. The cgeedaficiency was $476 milliol







Exhibit
(31.1)
CERTIFICATION

I, Antonio M. Perez, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQ of Eastman Kodak Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact orténstate a material fact necessary to
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoeer which such statements were made, not misigadih respect to the period covere
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material resj
the financial condition, results of operations aasgh flows of the registrant as of, and for, theégas presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers drade responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as de
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitge designed under our supervisi
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggttie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for ex
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the registrant's most r
fiscal quarter (the registrastfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annuadbrg that has materially affected, or is reasopdikély to materie
affect, the registrant's internal control over finml reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andblve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial reportir
the registrant's auditors and the audit commitfeéberegistrant's board of directors (or persoerdgrming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefreaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a samiifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: April 27, 2012
/s/ Antonio M. Perez

Antonio M. Perez
Chairman and Chief Executive Officers







Exhibit (31.2)
CERTIFICATION

I, Antoinette P. McCorvey, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQ of Eastman Kodak Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ort@mstate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers drade responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andénav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg toeriod in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramgadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeadepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportih@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imei control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andblve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauaanmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefreaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedvymanagement or other employees who have a siniifiole in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 27, 2012
/s/ Antoinette P. McCorvey

Antoinette P. McCorvey
Chief Financial Officer







Exhibit (32.1)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 135(
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on FormQ®f Eastman Kodak Company (the "Company") fortttree month period ended
March 31, 2012 as filed with the Securities andHaxge Commission on the date hereof (the "RepdytBntonio M. Perez, Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certjfyrsuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptespat to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best okmywledge:

1) The Report fully complies with the requirents of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiesiange Act of 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Repoitiygoresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of
the Company.

/s/ Antonio M. Perez

Antonio M. Perez
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

April 27, 2012







Exhibit (32.2)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on FormQ®f Eastman Kodak Company (the "Company") fortttree month period ended
March 31, 2012 as filed with the Securities andHaxge Commission on the date hereof (the "RepdrtBntoinette P. McCorvey,
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,rpuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted puotrsoisgection 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge

1) The Report fully complies with the requirents of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitirshiange Act of 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Repoitiygoresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of
the Company.

/sl Antoinette P. McCorvey

Antoinette P. McCorvey
Chief Financial Officer

April 27, 2012







